

Options for Cars

Code	Description
S000A	Dummy-SALAPA
S001A	Country vers. not controlled as package
S0BVA	Fuel refuelling
S0BWA	Partial refuelling
S100A	Usable load increase
S102A	Chassis, officials utility vehicle
S102A	Reinforced brakes
S103A	Four seasons tyres
S103A	Aggregate protective plate
S104A	Middle East version
S105A	Job control "German Federal State"
S106A	Safety vehicle
S107A	Preparation, tachograph
S108A	Motor afterrun control unit
S109A	SECURITY PLUS
Code	Description
S110A	Preparation, fitting, emerg.-doctor sign
S112A	Beklebung leuchtrot RAL 3024
S113A	Beklebung Polizei Bayern minzgrün hell
S114A	Sticking, Police, minzgrün
S114A	Police sticker, Norddeutschland
S115A	NRW Fire-brigade Sticker
S115A	Paramedic sticker NRW
S116A	Standard holder, left
S117A	Standard holder, right
S118A	Top Speed reduction
S119A	Electric auxiliary module
S120A	BASIC EQUIPMENT
S121A	Bracket for police stop sign
S122A	Sticks holder
S123A	Auxiliary interior mirror
Code	Description
S124A	Roofliner, official-use
S125A	Interior trim, official-use, open
S126A	Interior trim, official-use, camouflaged
S127A	Gun mount on front passenger door
S129A	Gun mount in roof, front
S130A	WEAPON BOX
S130A	WEAPON BOX
S130A	Gun mount in centre armrest, rear
S131A	Weapon bracket
S139A	Priority vehicle light, blue
S140A	1 RKLE 130, Tonfolge, Polizeischaltung
S141A	High-low signal system
S142A	Two rotating beacons, blue
S143A	Alarm switch with police circuit
S144A	Rot.beacon,high-low signal, police circ.
Code	Description
S145A	Alarm switch with fire-service circuit
S146A	Additional energy supply
S147A	Priority vehicle light
S148A	iDrive operation,spec. signalling system
S149A	Double flash light, removable
S150A	Installation RTK-4 with handset
S151A	Sondersignalanlage Hella RTK-6
S152A	Special signaling system
S153A	Roof attachmw/out spec. signal system
S155A	Installation Top-4 with handset
S159A	Installation Aero-Dynic system
S160A	Installation Becker signal system LU 322
S161A	Exhaust emissions standards EU5
S162A	Preparation, installation, siren
S163A	BMW diesel with Blue Performance
Code	Description
S165A	ITS head airbag deactivation
S166A	Preparation, stop signal, parcel shelf
S167A	EU4 exhaust emissions standard
S168A	EU2 exhaust emissions standard
S169A	DIESEL CATALYST
S169A	EU3 exhaust emissions standard
S170A	Prep. install radio equip. AEG Teledux
S170A	Vorb. FuG 2m-4mBd, AEG(BKA)
S171A	Preparation, installation, FuG Ascom
S172A	Vorber. FuG 7B kpl. Handschuhk
S172A	Adaptation, fuel containing ethanol
S173A	Vorber. FuG 7B/8B/9C Handschuhk
S174A	Vorb. FuG 8B/9C Handschuhk
S175A	Vorb. FuG 8B/9C
S176A	Vorb. FuG 8B/9C abgesetzt
Code	Description
S178A	Support, manual radio equipment
S179A	Irritant gas sensors
S180A	Roof antenna
S180A	Preparation, roof antenna
S181A	Preparation/installation, roof antenna
S182A	Fire extinguishing system
S183A	Preparation for active defence
S184A	EMERGENCY EXIT FRONT WINDSHIELD
S185A	UNMASKED OFFICIAL VEHICLE
S186A	Emergency vehicle, camouflaged
S187A	Floor protection
S188A	Door window, lowerable, front left + right
S189A	Door window, lowerable, front + rear
S190A	Intercom system
S191A	Door window, lowerable, front right
Code	Description
S192A	Door window, lowerable, front left
S193A	Heated windscr. and side windows dropped
S194A	Remote control start system

S195A	Additional floor armouring
S196A	Fuel tank, drain-inhibiting
S197A	Acoustic and optical alarm system
S198A	Additional fresh-air system
S199A	without catalytic converter
S199A	Equipment for leaded fuel
S1A1A	Ausst. Kraftstoffe mit Verkokungsneigung
S1AAA	55 kW motor variant
S1AEA	Flexible Fuel
S1AFA	Enlarged fuel filler pipe
S1AGA	Larger fuel tank
S1AKA	Outer fuel filter

Code	Description
S1CAA	Selection of CO2-relevant vehicles
S1CBA	CO2 equipment
S1CCA	Auto start/stop function
S1CDA	Brake Energy Regeneration
S1DEA	Abgasnorm RDE
S200A	Diesel particle filter
S200A	without catalytic converter
S201A	Rape methyl ester version (RME)
S202A	Steptronic
S203A	4-wheel drive
S204A	Shorter final drive ratio
S204A	Drive layout, export
S205A	Automatic transmission
S206A	Sequential manual transmission (SMG)
S207A	6-speed manual transmission

Code	Description
S208A	DSC III discontinued
S209A	Differential lock 25%
S210A	Dynamic stability control
S211A	Dynamic stability control
S212A	ABS discontinued
S212A	Equipment, brake syst. country-specific
S213A	Hill Descent Control (HDC)
S213A	Automatic stability control
S214A	Automatic stability control (ASC+T)
S215A	Power steering, engine-speed-dependent
S216A	HYDRO STEERING-SERVOTRONIC
S217A	Steering wheel, leather
S217A	Active steering
S218A	LEATHER SPORTS STEERING WHEEL II
S219A	Leather-covered sport st. wheel 380 mm

Code	Description
S220A	Self-levelling suspension
S221A	2-axle self-levelling suspension
S222A	Electronic Damper Control (EDC)
S223A	Electronic Damper Control (EDC)
S224A	Driving dynamic control
S225A	Standard suspension
S226A	Sports suspension settings
S227A	Sport susp.+low-slung+ride-height ctrl.
S228A	Comfort suspension
S228A	Sports suspension settings Plus
S229A	Dynamic Drive
S230A	Low-slung sports suspension
S230A	Extra package, EU-specific
S231A	Deleted: 250 km/h limitation
S232A	BMW light alloy wheel, radial spoke 50

Code	Description
S233A	Increased towing capability
S234A	Trailer tow hitch, height adjustable
S235A	Towing hitch, detachable
S236A	BMW LA wheels with mixed tyres
S238A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 93
S239A	BMW LA wheel Styling 94
S240A	Steering wheel, leather
S241A	Air bag for driver and passenger
S242A	Steering wheel airbag
S243A	Airbag for front passenger
S244A	Manually adjust. steering column
S245A	Steering wheel column adjustment, electr.
S246A	Manually adjust. steering column
S247A	Axial st.-wheel adjustment, mechanical
S248A	Steering wheel heater

Code	Description
S249A	Multifunction f steering wheel
S250A	Side airbags for rear passengers
S250A	Multi-functional steering wheel
S251A	Runflat indicator
S252A	Active knee protection, driver/passenger
S253A	Leather steering wheel Cooper S
S253A	Multi-functional steering wheel, wood
S254A	Steering wheel, wood
S254A	Sport steering whl. with wood rim
S255A	Sports leather steering wheel
S256A	Sports multifunct.stng whl.cruise cntrl
S257A	Deactivation, side airbag rear
S258A	Tyres with runflat properties
S259A	Deleted, side airbag
S260A	Side airbag for driver/passenger

Code	Description
S261A	Side airbags for rear passengers
S262A	ITS - Head airbag
S263A	ITS head airbag/rear compartment
S263A	LA wheels with mixed tyres
S264A	BMW light alloy wheel, star spoke 55
S265A	Tyre pressure control (TPC)
S266A	BMW light alloy wheel, radial spoke 48
S267A	BMW light alloy wheel, star spoke 49
S268A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 95

S269A	BMW/light alloy wheel, radial spoke 32
S270A	Wider tyres
S271A	BMW/LA wheel Z Line
S272A	BMW/LA wheel Z Star
S273A	BMW/light-alloy wheel star spokes 43
S274A	BMW/LA wheel/flat star styling
Code	Description
S274A	BMW/light alloy wheel, double spoke 53
S275A	BMW/LA wheel, chrome-plated/Z Star
S276A	BMW/LA wheel, round-spoke styling
S277A	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke
S278A	BMW/light alloy wheel BMW styling
S278A	BMW/LA wheels with mixed tyres
S279A	BMW/LA wheel without flat-running prop.
S279A	BMW/light-alloy wheel star spokes 45
S280A	BMW/LA wheel-spoke 176
S281A	BMW/LA wheel, chr.-plated/roundspokes
S282A	BMW/LA wheel, sport-spoke styling II
S283A	BMW/LA wheel, BMW styling II
S284A	BMW/light alloy wheel, ellips. styl. 46
S284A	BMW/light alloy wheel BMW styling
S285A	BMW/light alloy wheel BMW styling
Code	Description
S286A	BMW/light alloy wheel BMW styling
S287A	BMW/light alloy wheel, star spoke 64
S288A	BMW/light alloy wheel, cross spoke 29
S289A	BMW/light alloy wheel BMW styling
S290A	BMW/light-alloy wheel star spokes 44
S291A	BMW/light alloy wheel, cross spoke 2 pce
S292A	BMW/light alloy wheel, cross spoke 29
S293A	BMW/LA wheel w flat-running properties
S293A	BMW/LA wheel, V spoke 54
S294A	BMW/LA wheel, multi-spoke styling
S295A	BMW/LA wheel, exclusive styling
S295A	BMW/LA wheel, star spoke 96
S296A	BMW/LA wheel, Classic
S297A	BMW/LA wheel Streamline
S297A	BMW/LA wheel,forged wheel/multi-spoke
Code	Description
S298A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 98
S298A	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling
S299A	BMW/LA wheels with mixed tyres
S2A0A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 385
S2A1A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 309
S2A2A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 421
S2A3A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 424
S2A4A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 401
S2A5A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 397
S2A6A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 392
S2A7A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 385
S2A8A	BMW/LA wheel, M double spoke 369
S2A9A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 313
S2AAA	BMW/light alloy wheel, ellips. styl. 46
S2ABA	BMW/LA wheel ellipsoid spoke 162
Code	Description
S2ACA	BMW/LA wheel, ellipsoid styling 109
S2ADA	BMW/LA wheel ellipsoid spoke 202
S2AEA	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling 292
S2AFA	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling 271
S2AGA	BMW/LA wheel honeycomb styling 323
S2AHA	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling 329
S2AKA	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling 329
S2ALA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 297
S2AMA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 306
S2ANA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 363
S2APA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 370
S2ARA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 357
S2ASA	BMW/LA wheel turbine styling 381
S2ATA	BMW/LA wheel Streamline 306
S2AUA	BMW/LA wheel, Streamline 364
Code	Description
S2AVA	BMW/LA wheel, turbine styling 452
S2AWA	BMW/LA wheel, turbine styling 457
S2AXA	BMW/LA wheel, turbine styling 452
S2AYA	BMW/LA wheel, turbine styling 453
S2AZA	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 446
S2B0A	MNI LA wheel Tentacle Spoke silver
S2B1A	BMW/LA wheel double spoke 278
S2B2A	BMW/LA wheel double spoke 316
S2B3A	BMW/LA wheel double spoke 321
S2B4A	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 195
S2B6A	19" LA wheel MPerformance dbl. spk 313
S2B7A	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 309
S2B8A	BMW/LA wheel, star spoke 304
S2B9A	BMW/LA wheel, star spoke 276
S2BAA	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 88
Code	Description
S2BBA	BMW/LA wheel, double spoke 98
S2BCA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 111
S2BDA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 112
S2BEA	BMW/alloy wheel, double spoke 148
S2BFA	BMW/alloy wheel, double spoke 154
S2BGA	BMW/alloy wheel, double spoke 161
S2BHA	BMW/alloy wheel, double spoke 156
S2BKA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 174
S2BLA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 174flat-runn.
S2BMA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 116
S2BNA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 205
S2BPA	BMW/alloy wheel,doub.sp. 205,All Season
S2BRA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 247 flat-runn.
S2BSA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 247 flat-runn.
S2BTA	BMW/LA wheel/double spoke 222

Code	Description
S2BUA	BMV alloy wheel,doub.sp. 120,All Season
S2BVA	BMV LA wheel, double spoke 266
S2BWA	BMV LA wheel, double spoke 268
S2BXA	BMV LA wheel, double spoke 253
S2BYA	BMV LA wheel,double spoke 278/flat-runn.
S2BZA	BMV alloy wheel, double spoke 161
S2C0A	BMV LA star spoke 124 w flat-runn. prop.
S2C1A	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 175
S2C2A	BMV LA star spoke 175 w flat-runn. prop.
S2C3A	MINI alloy wheel 5 Star Rocket 93
S2C4A	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 157
S2C5A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 185
S2C6A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 189
S2C7A	BMV LA star spoke 218 w flat-runn. prop.
S2C8A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 200
Code	Description
S2C9A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 209
S2CAA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 119
S2CBA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 113
S2CCA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 132
S2CDA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 136
S2CEA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 137
S2CFA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 138
S2CGA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 140
S2CHA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 142
S2CKA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 143
S2CLA	MINI alloy wheel 5 Star Rocket 93
S2CVA	MINI LMRad 5 Star Bullet m Nötlauf
S2CNA	MINI alloy wheel 5-star 91
S2CPA	BMV LA wheel, spider spoke 137m.All-year
S2CRA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 153
Code	Description
S2CSA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 113
S2CTA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 151
S2CUA	BMV light alloy wheel, star spoke 169
S2CVA	BMV light alloy wheel, star spoke 170
S2CWA	BMV light alloy wheel, star spoke 171
S2CXA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 155
S2CYA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 158
S2CZA	BMV light alloy wheel, spider spoke 159
S2D0A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 478
S2D1A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 262
S2D2A	BMV LA wheel star spoke 272
S2D3A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 365
S2D4A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 449
S2D5A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 407
S2D6A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 427
Code	Description
S2D7A	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 427
S2D8A	BMV LA wheel star spoke 606
S2D9A	BMV LA wheel star spoke 606
S2DAA	BMV light alloy wheel, cross spoke 197
S2DBA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 327
S2DCA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 330
S2DDA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 330
S2DEA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 334
S2DFA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 339
S2DGA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 340
S2DHA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 340
S2DKA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 341
S2DLA	BMV LA wheel Streamline 357
S2DMA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 371
S2DNA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 365
Code	Description
S2DPA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 367
S2DRA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 376
S2DSA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 377
S2DTA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 379
S2DUA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 382
S2DVA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 391
S2DWA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 393
S2DXA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 394
S2DYA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 396
S2DZA	BMV LA wheel, star spoke 365
S2E0A	17"LMRAEDER 5-HOLE BLACK STAR TURN
S2E1A	BMV LA wheel, Y-spoke 607
S2E2A	BMV LA wheel, Y-spoke 608
S2E3A	BMV LA wheel, Y-spoke 608
S2E6A	17"LMRAEDER 5-STAR TRIANGLE SP.SIL
Code	Description
S2E7A	17"LMRAEDER 5-STAR TRIANGLE SP.ANT
S2E8A	MINI LA wheel Cone Spoke silver
S2E9A	MINI LA wheel Cone Spoke white
S2EAA	BMV LA wheel Y-spoke 149
S2EBA	BMV LA wheel Y-spoke 305
S2ECA	BMV LA wheel Y-spoke 308
S2EDA	MINI LA wheel Roulette Spoke 2-tone
S2EEA	MINI Yours LA wheel Vanity Spoke 2
S2EZA	16"LMRAEDER 5-STAR AIR SPOKE
S2F0A	MINI LA wheel Heli Spoke silver
S2F1A	MINI LA wheel Cosmos Spoke silver
S2F2A	MINI LA wheel Cosmos Spoke black
S2F3A	MINI LA wheel Loop Spoke silver
S2F5A	MINI LA wheel 5-hole Black Star
S2F6A	MINI LA wheel Infinite Stream Spoke
Code	Description
S2F7A	MINI Yours LA wheel twin spoke
S2F8A	MINI LA wheel tw in spoke black
S2F9A	MINI LA wheel Twin Spoke black burnished
S2FAA	BMV LA wheel, V spoke 372
S2FBA	BMV LA wheel, V spoke 366

S2FCA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 411
S2FDA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 378
S2FEA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 412
S2FFA	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 366
S2FGA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 367
S2FHA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 390
S2FKA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 413
S2FLA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 395
S2FMA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 398
S2FNA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 324

Code	Description
S2FPA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 426
S2FRA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 425
S2FSA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 426
S2FTA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 514
S2FLA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 515
S2FVA	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 366
S2FWA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 621
S2FXA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 471
S2FYA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 479
S2FZA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 485
S2G1A	MINI LA wheel Race Spoke silver
S2G2A	MINI LA wheel JOW Race Spoke black
S2G3A	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 472
S2G4A	BMW LA wheel 20" turbine styling 444
S2G5A	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 428

Code	Description
S2G6A	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 429
S2G7A	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 402
S2G8A	MINI LA wheel Turbo Fan anthracite
S2G9A	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Double Spoke black
S2GAA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Twin Spoke
S2GBA	MINI LA wheel 4-Hole Circular Spoke
S2GCA	MINI LA wheel '6 Star Twin Spoke'
S2GDA	MINI LA wheel Conical Spoke
S2GEA	MINI Yours LA wheel Twin Blade Spoke
S2GFA	MINI LA wheel Sandblast Turned
S2GGA	MINI LA wheel Cross Spoke Crusher
S2GHA	MINI LA wheel, 6-star twin spoke, black
S2GKA	MINI LA wheel Double Cross Turned black
S2GLA	MINI Steel Wheel black
S2GMA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Single Spoke

Code	Description
S2GNA	MINI LA wheel 5-Hole Circular Spoke
S2GPA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Double Spoke
S2GRA	MINI LA wheel Tunnel Spoke
S2GSA	MINI LA wheel, conical spoke, black
S2GTA	MINI LA wheel Turbo Fan
S2GUA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Double Spoke Comp.
S2GVA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Double Spoke Comp.
S2GWA	MINI LA wheel 5-Star Double Spoke anthr.
S2GYA	MINI LA wheel Victory Spoke silver
S2GZA	MINI LA wheel Victory Spoke black
S2H1A	BMW LA wheel, multispoke 235
S2H2A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 416
S2H3A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 414
S2H4A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 448
S2H5A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 458

Code	Description
S2H6A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 459
S2H7A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 450
S2H8A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 152
S2H9A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 356
S2HAA	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 139
S2HBA	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 160
S2HCA	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 187
S2HDA	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 190
S2HEA	BMW LA radialspoke 32 w flat-runn. prop.
S2HFA	BMW LA radialspoke 32 w flat-runn. prop.
S2HGA	BMW LA wheel, radial spoke 244
S2HHA	BMW LA radialspoke 244w flat-runn. prop.
S2HKA	BMW light alloy wheel, radial spoke 216
S2HLA	BMW LA wheel, radial spoke 252
S2HMA	BMW LA wheel, radial spoke 237

Code	Description
S2HNA	MINI LA wheel Propeller Spoke 2-tone
S2HPA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 625
S2HXA	MINI LA wheel Track Spoke silver
S2HYA	MINI LA wheel Track Spoke black
S2HZA	MINI LA wheel Multi Spoke
S2K0A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 304
S2K1A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 236
S2K2A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 328
S2K3A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 331
S2K4A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 331
S2K5A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 338
S2K6A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 342
S2K7A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 238
S2K8A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 307
S2K9A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 360

Code	Description
S2KAA	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 110
S2KBA	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 130
S2KCA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 141
S2KDA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 168
S2KEA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 188
S2KFA	BMW alloy wheel MV-spoke 217
S2KGA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 188 / All Season
S2KHA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 229
S2KKA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 206
S2KLA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 245
S2KMA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 245 flat-runn.

S2KNA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 255
S2KPA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 248
S2KRA	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 257
S2KSA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 254

Code	Description
S2KTA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 277 / flat-runn.
S2KUA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 285
S2KVA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 294
S2KWA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 296
S2KXA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 279
S2KYA	BMW LA wheel V-spoke 277
S2KZA	BMW LA wheel V spoke 318
S2L0A	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 236
S2L1A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 399
S2L2A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 387
S2L3A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 395
S2L4A	BMW LM Rad V-Speiche 595
S2L6A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 597
S2L7A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 384
S2L8A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 466

Code	Description
S2L9A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 384
S2LAA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 114
S2LBA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 131
S2LCA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 183
S2LDA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 211
S2LEA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 214
S2LFA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 280
S2LGA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 315
S2LHA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 322
S2LKA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 335
S2LLA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 335
S2LMA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 336
S2LNA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 315
S2LPA	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 380
S2LRA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 322

Code	Description
S2LSA	BMW LA wheel, Y-spoke 451
S2LTA	MNI LA wheel Y-spoke, light anthracite
S2LUA	BMW LA wheel, Y-spoke 480
S2LVA	BMW LA wheel, Y-spoke 484
S2LWA	BMW LM Rad V-Speiche 594
S2LXA	BMW LA wheel Y spoke 337
S2LYA	MNI LA wheel JOW Cup Spoke 2-tone
S2LZA	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 387
S2M0A	BMW LA wheel, Individual 152 l, 18"
S2M1A	BMW LA wheel, Individual 152 l, 19"
S2M2A	BMW LA wheel, Individual 152 l, 20"
S2M3A	BMW LA wheel, individual V spoke 349
S2M4A	Ind.leath-cov. steer.wheel.leath.inlay
S2M5A	BMW LA wheel, MV spoke 223
S2M6A	Individ. leather st.wheel w/wood inlay

Code	Description
S2M7A	M High Performance tyres
S2M8A	BMW LA wheel, V-spoke 228, individ.
S2M9A	BMW LA wheel, MV-spoke 227
S2MAA	Manual gearbox
S2MBA	BMW alloy wheel, 19" forged
S2MBA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 167
S2MCA	BMW alloy wheel, M radial spoke 166
S2MDA	M Drive
S2MEA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 194
S2MFA	BMW alloy wheel, M spider spoke 193
S2MGA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 207
S2MHA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 208
S2MKA	M twin-clutch transm. with Drivelogic
S2MLA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 192
S2MMA	BMW alloy wheel MY-spoke 191

Code	Description
S2MNA	BMW LA wheel M double spoke 192/All S.
S2MPA	BMW alloy wheel, M double spoke 225
S2MRA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 261
S2MSA	BMW LA wheel, M star spoke 368
S2MTA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 220
S2MUA	BMW LA wheel, M star spoke 325
S2MVA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 326
S2MVA	BMW LA wheel, V spoke 265 Individual
S2MKA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 354
S2MYA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 355
S2MZA	BMW LA wheel, individual V spoke 349
S2N0A	BMW i Carbon ceramic brake
S2N1A	MNI LA wheel Silver Shield
S2N2A	MNI LA wheel Infinite Stream Spoke
S2N3A	BMW LA wheel, M star spoke 383

Code	Description
S2N4A	BMW LA wheel, M star spoke 386
S2N6A	BMW LA wheel MY-spoke 359
S2N7A	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 345
S2N8A	BMW LA wheel, M star spoke 344
S2N9A	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 434
S2NAA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 350
S2NAA	Interior mirror with digital compass
S2NBA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 351
S2NCA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 350
S2NDA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 351
S2NEA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 369
S2NFA	BMW LA wheel, M double spoke 313
S2NGA	BMW LA wheel, MV spoke 302
S2NHA	M Sport brake
S2NKA	M Carbon ceramic brake

Code	Description
S2NLA	BMW LA wheel, individual V-spoke 374

S2NMA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 373
S2NNA	BMW alloy wheel, Mdouble spoke 172
S2NPA	BMW alloy wheel, Mdouble spoke 135
S2NRA	BMW alloy wheel, Mdouble spoke 172
S2NSA	BMW LA wheel double spoke 288
S2NTA	BMW LA wheel, MV spoke 299
S2NUA	BMW LA wheel double spoke 300
S2NV/A	BMW LA wheel, individual V spoke 301
S2NVA	BMW LA wheel, MV spoke 302
S2NXA	BMW LA wheel Mdouble spoke 303
S2NYA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 333
S2NZA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 343
S2P0A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2P1A	BMW LA wheel, W spoke 423

Code	Description
S2P2A	MINI LA wheel Double Cross Turned
S2P3A	BMW LA wheel, W spoke 418
S2P4A	BMW LA wheel, Streamline 419
S2P5A	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 415
S2P6A	MINI LA wheel Rip Spoke
S2P7A	MINI LA wheel, Twin Spoke, red lining
S2P8A	MINI LA wheel, Cross Spoke Challenge
S2P9A	MINI LA wheel silver
S2P9A	MINI LA wheel Bright Silver
S2PAA	Wheel bolt locks
S2PBA	Wheel cover
S2PCA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 354
S2PDA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 355
S2PEA	BMW LA wheel, Mstar spoke 400
S2PFA	BMW LA wheel, Mstar spoke 403

Code	Description
S2PGA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 436
S2PHA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 435
S2PKA	BMW alloy wheel, Mdouble spoke 194
S2PLA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 442
S2PMA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 441
S2PNA	BMW LA wheel, MV-spoke 513
S2PPA	BMW LA wheel, Mstar spoke 400
S2PRA	BMW LA wheel, individual V-spoke 439
S2PSA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 433
S2PTA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 460
S2PLA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 461
S2PVA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 467
S2PWA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 469
S2PXA	MINI LA wheel, Cross Spoke Challenge
S2PYA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 453

Code	Description
S2PZA	BMW LA wheel, Streamline 364
S2R0A	Steel rims in black
S2R1A	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 138
S2R2A	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 256
S2R3A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 203
S2R4A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 230
S2R5A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 204
S2R6A	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 231
S2R7A	MINI LA wheel Bridge Spoke/ All Season
S2R8A	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 241
S2R9A	Runflat tyres
S2RAA	BMW alloy wheel, trapezoid style 134
S2RBA	MINI LMRad 7 Fin Spoke m. Notlauf
S2RCA	Aluminum rim with wheel cover
S2RDA	BMW LA wheel-spoke 176/mixed tyres

Code	Description
S2REA	MINI LA wheel Web spoke flat-runn. prop.
S2RFA	MINI LA wheel Delta spoke 96
S2RFA	MINI LA wheel Delta Spoke silver
S2RGA	MINI LA wheel Bridge Spoke
S2RHA	MINI LA wheel Flame Spoke 97
S2RKA	MINI alloy wheel, 5-start spooler 100
S2RLA	MINI alloy wheel, rotator spoke 101
S2RMA	MINI LA wheel, night spoke, runflat
S2RNA	MINI LA wheel, 5-star blaster, limp-home
S2RPA	MINI LA wheel, Crown spoke flat-runn. pro
S2RRA	LA wheel, anthracite
S2RRA	MINI LA wheel, Crown spoke 104
S2RSA	MINI LA wheel "5 Star Pace Spoke"
S2RTA	BMW LA wheel turbine styling 201
S2RLA	MINI LA wheel Black Star Bullet

Code	Description
S2RVA	MINI LA wheel in black
S2RVA	MINI LA wheel "Web Spoke two-tone" anthr.
S2RXA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 210
S2RYA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 212
S2RZA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 213
S2S0A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 234
S2S1A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 286
S2S2A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 287
S2S3A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 290
S2S4A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 295
S2S5A	BMW LA wheel multi-spoke 293
S2S6A	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 258
S2S7A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 317
S2S8A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 319
S2S9A	BMW LA wheel star spoke 320

Code	Description
S2SAA	Wheels w/o emergency running properties
S2SBA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 242
S2SCA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 243
S2SDA	BMW LA star spoke 243 w flat-runn. prop.
S2SEA	BMW LA star spoke 246 w flat-runn. prop.
S2SFA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 249
S2SGA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 232

S2SHA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 258
S2SKA	BMW LA wheel, start spoke 259
S2SLA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 262
S2SVA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 264
S2SNA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 117
S2SPA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 233
S2SRA	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 234
S2STA	BMW LA wheel, multispoke 235

Code	Description
S2SUA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 250
S2SVA	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 251
S2SVA	BMW LA wheel star spoke 272
S2SXA	BMW LA wheel multi-spoke 282
S2SYA	BMW LA wheel star spoke 283
S2SZA	BMW LA wheel multi-spoke 284
S2T1A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 407
S2T2A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 490
S2T5A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 605
S2T6A	BMW LA wheel 19" Mdouble spoke 467
S2T7A	BMW i LA wheel, double spoke 430
S2T8A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 466
S2T9A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 496
S2TAA	Differential lock 25%
S2TBA	Sport automatic gearbox

Code	Description
S2TCA	Sport gearbox with tw in clutch
S2TDA	Automatic transm. with w/ twin clutch
S2TEA	Automatic transmission w/ shift paddles
S2TMA	Control, transmission type
S2TNA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 611
S2TPA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 612
S2TRA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 436
S2TSA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 461
S2TTA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 483
S2TUA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 486
S2TVA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 623
S2TWA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 623
S2TXA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 601
S2TYA	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 343
S2TZA	BMW LA wheel star spoke 491

Code	Description
S2U1A	Winter wheel and tyre, star spoke 317
S2U2A	Winter wheel&tyre, radial spoke 50
S2U3A	Winter wheel&tyre, radial spoke 118
S2U4A	Winter wheel&tyre, Flame spoke
S2U5A	Winter wheel&tyre, Bridge spoke
S2U6A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 473
S2U7A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 474
S2U8A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 476
S2U9A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 385
S2UAA	Winter wheel&tyre with steel rim
S2UBA	Winter wheel&tyre with steel rim
S2UCA	Winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 116
S2UDA	Winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 184M
S2UEA	Winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 234
S2UFA	Winterkomplettrad Doppelspeiche 268

Code	Description
S2UGA	Winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 270M
S2UHA	Winter wheel&tyre, multi-spoke 235
S2UKA	Winter wheel&tyre, V-spoke 110
S2ULA	Winter wheel&tyre, V-spoke 223M
S2UMA	Winter wheel&tyre, V-spoke 229
S2UNA	Winter wheel&tyre, V-spoke 257
S2UPA	Winter wheel&tyre, V-spoke 298M
S2URA	Winter wheel&tyre, Y-spoke 214
S2USA	Winter wheel&tyre, cross spoke 177
S2UTA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 138
S2UUA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 143
S2UVA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 158
S2UWA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 209
S2UXA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 233
S2UYA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 256

Code	Description
S2LZA	Winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 276
S2V0A	BMW LA wheel, individual V-spoke 551
S2V1A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 622
S2V2A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 622
S2V3A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 613
S2V4A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 613
S2V5A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 598
S2V7A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 441
S2V9A	BMW LA wheel, Mdouble spoke 468
S2VAA	Chassis & suspens. setup"Adaptive Drive"
S2VBA	Tyre pressure display
S2VCA	Tyre repair set
S2VFA	Adaptive Mchassis
S2VGA	PERFORMANCE CONTROL
S2VHA	Integral active front steering

Code	Description
S2VKA	DYNAMIC PERFORMANCE CONTROL
S2VLA	Variable sport steering
S2VMA	Adaptive suspension package Comfort
S2VNA	Dynamic Damper Control
S2VPA	Adaptive suspension package Dynamic
S2VRA	Two-axle air suspension
S2VSA	MASTERPIECE (ARBEITSNAME)
S2VYA	19"MLMRAEDER.DOPPELSPEI. 437 MMB
S2VZA	19"MLMRAEDER.DOPPELSPEI. 437 MMB S
S2W1A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 454
S2W2A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 455
S2W3A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 456
S2W4A	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 455

S2W5A BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 399
 S2W6A BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 458

Code	Description
S2W8A	BMW LA wheel 20" W-spoke 470
S2W9A	BMW LA wheel, W-spoke 440
S2WAA	BMW LA wheel, W-spoke 263
S2WBA	BMW LA wheel W-spoke 291
S2WCA	BMW LA wheel, W spoke 332
S2WDA	BMW LA wheel, W spoke 332
S2WEA	BMW LA wheel, W spoke 423
S2WFA	BMW LA wheel, W-spoke 447
S2WGA	BMW LA wheel, W-spoke 440
S2WHA	MINI LA wheel JCW Cup Spoke 2-tone
S2WKA	MINI Yours LA wheel Vanity Spoke
S2WUA	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 475
S2WWA	BMW LA wheel, multi spoke 481
S2WWA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 452
S2WXA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 389

Code	Description
S2WYA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 402
S2WZA	BMW LA wheel, turbine styling 389
S2XAA	Sport leather st. wheel w/ shift paddles
S2XBA	MINI Yours sports steering wheel
S2XCA	JOHN COOPER WORKS LEIDERLENKRAD
S2XEA	Leather sports steering wheel
S2XLA	PremiumLuxury steering wheel
S2Y0A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y1A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y2A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y3A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y4A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y5A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y6A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y7A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S2Y8A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2Y9A	Dummy-SALAPA
S2YVA	Dummy-SALAPA
S2YXA	Dummy-SALAPA
S2YYA	Dummy-SALAPA
S2YZA	Dummy-SALAPA
S300A	Emergency spare wheel
S300A	Central locking with anti-theft system
S301A	All-terrain tyres
S301A	Alarm system
S302A	Alarm system
S303A	BMW light alloy wheel, ellips. styl. 60
S303A	BURGLARAL. WITH TILT ALARMSENSOR
S304A	BMW light alloy wheel, ellips. styl. 60
S305A	Remote control for central locking

Code	Description
S306A	MINI alloy wheel 7-hole 81
S306A	Closing pack
S306A	Remote control for central locking
S307A	Safety locking for luggage compartment
S307A	BMW light alloy wheel, radial spoke 61
S308A	Comfort Package
S308A	BMW light alloy wheel, cross spoke 42
S309A	BMW LA wheel, star-spoke styling
S309A	BMW light alloy wheel, star spoke 57
S310A	BMW light alloy wheel, star spoke 58
S310A	Comfort Package
S311A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 69
S311A	BMW light alloy wheel chromed
S312A	BMW LA wheels with mixed tyres
S312A	BMW LA wheel, V-styling 63

Code	Description
S313A	Fold-in outside mirror
S314A	Door mirror, driver lock, heated
S315A	Rear window wiper
S316A	automatic trunk lid mechanism
S317A	Soft Close Automatic, luggage-comp. lid
S317A	Comfort actuation, doors
S318A	Double sun visors
S318A	Interior surface in vehicle colour
S318A	Soft Close Automatic, door/luggage comp.
S319A	Integrated universal remote control
S320A	Deleted, model lettering
S321A	Exterior parts in vehicle colour
S321A	Lettering
S322A	Comfort access
S322A	Rear chrome strip discontinued

Code	Description
S323A	Soft-Close-Automatic doors
S324A	BMW LA wheel, ellipsoid styling 107
S324A	Front and rear spoilers
S325A	Rear spoiler
S326A	Deleted, rear spoiler
S327A	Ornamental strips on hood, white
S328A	Footplate, aluminium
S328A	Door sill
S329A	Ornamental strips on hood, black
S331A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 102
S332A	BMW LA wheel turbine styling 106
S333A	Wind deflector
S333A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 105
S334A	BMW LA wheel/double spoke 103
S334A	BMW LA wheel/double spoke 71

Code	Description
S338A	M Sports package II
S339A	Shadow-Line
S340A	Rubbing strips black

S340A	Bumper, partially painted
S341A	Bumpers completely in body colour
S342A	Interior trim strips, Titan Shadow
S343A	Chrome Line interior, matt
S344A	Alu Line Interieur
S345A	Chrome Line Interieur
S346A	Chrome Line exterieur
S347A	Titan Line Exterieur
S348A	Highlight exterieur
S349A	Highlight interieur
S350A	BMW Composite wheel, star spoke 108
S350A	Therminsulat.glass green

Code	Description
S351A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 89
S352A	Insulating double-glazing
S353A	Windscreen&rear window ,green-tinted strip
S354A	Windscreen, green-tinted upper strip
S355A	Laminated glass
S355A	Windscreen, clear with anti-glare strip
S356A	Climate comfort laminated glass
S357A	Protective glazing
S358A	Climate comfort windscreen
S359A	Visibility package
S359A	Therminsulat.glass green/clear windsch.
S360A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 81
S361A	Vent window rear
S361A	BMW LA wheel, parallel spoke 82
S362A	Vent window, electric, rear

Code	Description
S363A	BMW light alloy wheel, radial spoke 32
S364A	Safety tyres
S365A	Rear window, laminated glass
S365A	Safety tyres
S366A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 70
S367A	MNI LA wheel, 8-spoke 82
S368A	MNI LA wheel, 5-star 16"
S369A	MNI LA wheel, 5-spoke 85
S370A	Softtop, black
S370A	Land Rover LMRad Styling 1
S371A	Land Rover LA wheel styling 2
S372A	Land Rover LMRad Styling 3
S372A	Folding top, dunkel-braun
S373A	Softtop, dark blue
S373A	Land Rover LMRad Styling 4

Code	Description
S374A	BMW light alloy wheel,radial styling
S375A	BMW LA wheel, double spoke 79
S375A	Convertible top, electromech., black
S376A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 74
S376A	Convertible top, electromech.,dark brown
S377A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 69
S377A	Convertible top, electromech., dark blue
S378A	BMW LA wheel w flat-running properties
S379A	BMW LA wheel Y-spoke 80
S380A	Hardtop-preparation
S381A	Outs.mirror black/roof vhcle colour
S382A	Roof and mirror caps, white
S383A	Roof and mirror caps, black
S384A	Light-alloy wheels, white
S385A	MNI LA wheel, X-Lite 84

Code	Description
S385A	ROOF RACK SYSTEM
S385A	Outside mirror/roof in grey
S386A	Roof railing
S387A	Wind deflector
S388A	Softtop, black
S389A	Softtop, grey
S390A	Softtop classic red
S391A	Softtop, dark blue
S392A	Softtop, dark green
S393A	Convertible top, turquoise
S394A	Softtop dark beige
S395A	Rollover protection system
S396A	Safety tyres
S397A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 83
S398A	Softtop, electromech. semi-autom.

Code	Description
S399A	Softtop, electromech. all-autom.
S3A1A	JCW aerodynamic kit
S3A2A	Black headlights
S3A3A	Roof and mirror caps, red
S3A5A	Bonnet stripes, damson red
S3A6A	MNI Yours Soda mirror caps
S3A7A	Sport Stripes, black
S3A8A	Sport Stripes, red
S3A9A	Sport Stripes, silver
S3AAA	Roof railing black
S3ABA	Mirror cap in vehicle colour
S3ACA	Trailer coupling
S3ADA	Engine-compartment lid stripes Park Lane
S3AEA	Engine-compartment lid stripes Checkmate
S3AFA	Outside mirror/roof in silver

Code	Description
S3AGA	Reversing camera
S3AHA	Reversing camera and Top View
S3AKA	Engine-compartment lid stripes silver
S3ALA	John Cooper Works Kit
S3AMA	C-pillars in matt silver
S3ANA	C-pillars in silver
S3APA	Windscreen with grey wedge
S3ARA	Preparation, rear luggage rack
S3ASA	Roof rails, silver

S3ATA	Roof rail, aluminium satinised
S3AUA	Bonnet stripes Toffy
S3AVA	Bonnet graphic Camden
S3AWA	Spray nozzles without heating
S3AXA	MINI YOURS TATTOO FUNKY
S3AYA	MINI YOURS TATTOO GLORIOUS
Code	Description
S3AZA	Engine-bonnet stripes, John Cooper Works
S3B2A	C-pillars, cool champagne
S3BAA	MINI Yours engine comp. lid stripe Soda
S3BBA	MOTORHAUBENSTREIFEN BAKER STREET
S3BCA	MOTORHAUBENSTREIFEN HIGHGATE
S3BDA	MOTORHAUBENSTREIFEN REDBRIDGE
S3BEA	SPIEGELKAPPEN SCHWARZ
S3BFA	SPIEGELKAPPEN ROT
S3BGA	Mirror caps, white
S3BHA	Sport Stripes, white
S3BKA	MINI Yours eng.-comp.lid str. Soda schw.
S3BLA	Roof and mirror caps, British R. Green
S3BMA	Roof and mirror caps, Hot Chocolate
S3BNA	Eng.-comp. lid stripes British R. Green
S3BPA	MOTORHAUBENSTREIFEN HOT CHOCOLATE
Code	Description
S3BRA	MOTORHAUBENSTREIFEN COOL CHAMPAGNE
S3BXA	Roof and mirror caps, cool champagne
S3BYA	MINI Yours
S3DVA	Roof-rack preparation
S3DYA	Entrance strips
S3DZA	Omission of additional lettering, outer
S3E1A	EXTERIEURDESIGN PURE EXCELLENCE
S3E2A	EXTERIEURDESIGN PURE EXPERIENCE
S3E3A	Präsenzpaket Exterieur
S3L1A	Dark Style
S3L2A	Plano black exterieur
S3L8A	Exterior equipment, aluminium satinised
S3MAA	Individ. roof rail, burnished aluminium
S3MBA	Indiv. Ext. Line, burnished aluminium
S3MCA	Indiv.roofrailing,mirror-fin.Shadow Line
Code	Description
S3MDA	BMW Individual rear-end identification
S3VZA	BMW Individual hardtop
S3XLA	Exterior design equipment X Line
S3YAA	Convert. top, anthracite, silver effect
S3YBA	Convertible top, silver effect,dark blue
S3YCA	Soft top, silvertouched-brown
S3YDA	Folding top, dunkel-braun
S3YEA	Softtop dark beige
S3YFA	VERDECK BRAUN SILBEREFFEKT
S400A	Slide/tilt sunroof, manually operated
S401A	Lift-up-and-slide-back sunroof, electric
S402A	Panorama glass roof
S403A	Glass roof, electrical
S404A	DOUBLE COVER-SLIDING LIFTING ROOF
S405A	Exterior mirror caps, chrome-plated
Code	Description
S406A	roll-back roof
S410A	Window lifts, electric, front
S411A	Window lifts,electric,front/rear
S412A	Luggage-compartment floor, extendable
S413A	Luggage compartment net
S414A	ROLLERBLIND, REINFORCED
S414A	Parcel net, passenger side
S415A	Sun-blind, rear
S416A	Roller sun visor, rear lateral
S417A	Roller sun visor, rear door
S418A	Luggage compartment package
S419A	Glove compartment cover with lighting
S420A	Sun protection glazing
S421A	Fire extinguisher, halon 2 kg
S422A	Fine wood trim, mussle maple
Code	Description
S423A	Floor mats velours
S424A	Floor carpet, black
S425A	Interior trim finishers
S426A	Interior trim finishers, aluminium
S427A	Interior surface, silver
S428A	Warning triangle and first aid kit
S429A	Interior surface, anthracite
S430A	Interior/outside mirror with auto dip
S431A	Interior mirror with automatic-dip
S432A	Rain sensor/int. mirror auto dim action
S433A	Interior trim finishers
S434A	Interior surface aluminium
S434A	Interior trim finishers
S435A	Fine wood trim
S436A	Fine wood trim
Code	Description
S436A	Prep.infinately variable dip in/rv/mir
S437A	Fine wood trim
S437A	Dashboard, black
S438A	Fine wood trim
S439A	Interior trim finishers, matt chrome
S439A	Interior trim finishers
S440A	non-smoker package
S441A	Smoker package
S442A	Drink holder
S443A	Compass function
S444A	multi-purpose armrest
S445A	Centre console to the rear
S445A	Pack, stowage tables
S447A	High Line interior lining
S449A	Interior toll mirror for Japan

Code	Description
S449A	Make-up mirror, rear cabin
S450A	Active seat-backrest ventilation
S450A	Height adjustment, passenger seat
S451A	Height adjustment, front-pass.seat,mech.
S451A	Active seat for driver
S452A	Active seats in rear
S452A	Entrance assistance in the rear
S453A	Climate front seats
S454A	Seat adjustment, electric, driver side
S454A	Air-conditioned seats, rear
S455A	Seat adjustment, electric, driver side
S455A	Active seat for driver and passenger
S456A	Comfort seat with memory
S457A	Contour seat, front, electr. with memory
S458A	Electr. front seat adjustment
Code	Description
S459A	Seat adjustment, electric, with memory
S460A	Comfort seat, rear, electr.adjustable
S460A	ELECTR.REAR SEAT ADJUSTMENT
S461A	Electric seat backrest adjustment, rear
S463A	Interior surface Alloy Patina
S464A	Ski bag
S465A	Through-loading system
S466A	Roof mouldings in body colour
S467A	Taxi rear seats in fabric
S467A	Rear seat bench w/out single-seat shape
S468A	Ski bag
S468A	Through-loading system with ski bag
S469A	Integrated child seats
S470A	Isofix-System
S471A	Interior surface graphit-metallic
Code	Description
S472A	Armrest, front, driver/passenger
S473A	Armrest front
S474A	Deleted, front armrest
S475A	Armrest, front, incl. st.-wheel adjrmt
S476A	Door trim panel magnesium-grey
S477A	Interior surface wood decor
S481A	Sports seat
S482A	Sport seat and sport steering wheel
S488A	Lumbar support, driver and passenger
S489A	Lumbar support, front passenger, electr.
S490A	Adjustment, seat-backrest width
S490A	Lumbar support for rear seats
S492A	Oddments tray, centre console
S493A	Storage compartment package
S494A	Seat heating driver/passenger
Code	Description
S495A	3-point belt & head restr'nt, rear middle
S496A	Seat heating, rear
S497A	Centre armrest, rear
S498A	Headrests mechanically adjustable, rear
S499A	Headrests electrically adjustable, rear
S4A0A	Interior trim finishers, aluminium
S4A1A	Interior trim finishers Graphitane matt
S4A3A	Fine-wood trim w/alnut light
S4A4A	Interior trim strips, Alu Cirrus
S4A5A	Interior colour Gotham grey
S4A6A	Interior colour Tuscan-Beige
S4A7A	Colour Line Dark Grey
S4A8A	Colour Line Cream White
S4A9A	Colour Line mellow yellow
S4AAA	Headlining anthracite
Code	Description
S4ABA	Fine wood trim burr walnut
S4ACA	Fine wood trim Poplar woodgrain
S4ADA	Interior trim strips, brushed aluminium
S4AEA	Armrest front, retractable
S4AFA	Roof liner, basalt-grau
S4AGA	Interior trim finishers Titanium matt
S4AHA	Fine wood trim american nut w/ood
S4AKA	Interior trim finishers silver
S4ALA	Interior trim finishers Titanium dark
S4ANA	Interior surface Seven
S4APA	Interior surface Park Lane
S4ARA	Interior surface Checkmate
S4ASA	Fine-wood trim poplar grain grey
S4ATA	Interior trim finishers black high-gloss
S4AUA	Extended decorative scopes
Code	Description
S4AVA	Interior surface, sidewalk
S4AZA	Fine-wood trim bamboo grain dark
S4B0A	Real myrtle wood-grain trim anthracite
S4B1A	Interior mouldings kaschmir-silver
S4B2A	Real myrtle wood-grain trim anthracite
S4B3A	Int. mouldings alumin."Akzentschliff"
S4B4A	Alu. strips ground lengthwise/Leather ins
S4B5A	Superior wood, ash, varieg., bright finish
S4B6A	Int. trim strips, Alu Flywheel black
S4B7A	Fine-wood version Fineline highly shiny
S4B8A	Fine wood trim burled walnut/inlay
S4B9A	Interior trim strips, alum finish grinding
S4BAA	Colour Line Rooster Red
S4BBA	Colour Line Pacific Blue
S4BCA	Interior surface, Fluid Silver
Code	Description
S4BDA	Interior surface Piano Black
S4BEA	Interior surface, English Oak
S4BFA	Interior surface Brushed Aluminium
S4BGA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4BKA	Alum interior strips ground lengthwise

S4BLA	Interior colour, Redwood Red
S4BMA	Interior trim finish. Graphite silk matt
S4BNA	Fine-wood trim ash grain
S4BPA	Fine-wood trim poplar grain light
S4BRA	Interior surface, aluminium ground
S4BSA	Interior World Hot Chocolate
S4BTA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4BUA	Colour Line Hot Chocolate
S4BWA	Real maple wood-grain trim
S4BXA	Interior strips, high-gloss, grey

Code	Description
S4BYA	Real Bamboo wood-grain trim anthracite
S4BZA	Interior trim finishers Titanium light
S4C0A	Interior colour, Satellite Grey
S4C1A	Colour Line Carbon Black
S4C2A	Colour Line Polar Beige
S4C3A	Colour Line Satellite Grey
S4C4A	Colour Line Dark Tobacco
S4C5A	Colour Line Pure Red
S4C6A	Colour Line Surf Blue
S4C7A	Cockpit surface, dark silver
S4C8A	Cockpit surface, dark anthracite
S4C9A	Interior surface, Pepper White
S4CAA	High-gr.wood vers., varieg.ash anthracite
S4CBA	Fine-wood version Finline natural
S4CCA	High-gr.wood appl. f. leather st. wheel

Code	Description
S4CDA	Interior strips, ruthenium-grau metallic
S4CEA	Fine-wood version, Finline, anthracite
S4CFA	Interior strips, space-grau, metallic
S4CGA	Interior trim strips "satin-silber" matt
S4CHA	Fine-wood version Finline Wave
S4CKA	Fine-wood version Finline light
S4CLA	Interior strips, marrakesch-braun met.
S4CMA	Interior strips, platin-bronze metallic
S4CNA	Colour Line Toffy
S4CPA	Colour Line Tech White
S4CRA	Interior surface, Toffy Lining
S4CSA	Interior surface, Silver Lining
S4CTA	Fine wood variegated ash, brown + inlay
S4CUA	Interior colour, Carbon Black
S4CVA	Fine-wood trim American oak

Code	Description
S4CVA	Fine wood version, oak unhewn, high-fin.
S4CWA	Interior colour, Polar Beige
S4CXA	Interior colour, Dark Tobacco
S4CYA	Interior surface, Chili Red
S4CZA	Interior trim surface, Damson Red Lining
S4D0A	Fine-wood trim Finline Stripe
S4D1A	Colour Line Rooftop Grey Light
S4D2A	Colour Line Dark Truffle
S4D3A	Colour Line Rocklike Anthracite
S4D5A	Contrast Interior Colour Polar Beige
S4D6A	Interior surface Highgate
S4D8A	Interior surface Bayswater
S4D9A	Interior surface Baker Street
S4DAA	Interior surface, Striped Alloy
S4DBA	Interior surface, Dark Silver

Code	Description
S4DCA	Interior surface, Black chequered
S4DDA	Fine-wood trim Finline Pur
S4DEA	Fine-wood trim Finline Siena
S4DFA	Cockpit surface, 'Piano Black'
S4DGA	Interior surface Deep Champagne
S4DHA	Interior trim strips, alpin-weiss
S4DKA	Accent strips, oxid-silber matt
S4DLA	Accent strips, black, high-polish
S4DMA	Accent strips, pearl-effect chrome
S4DNA	Accent strips, korall-rot matt
S4DPA	Fine wood trim Finline Stream
S4DRA	Int. trim strips, acrylic glass, white
S4DSA	Int. trim finishers, acrylic glass, white
S4DTA	Interior trim finishers, Pearl
S4DUA	Accent strips, jade-weiss

Code	Description
S4DVA	MINI Yours Soda interior surface
S4DXA	Accent strips, blue metallic matt
S4DYA	Int.trim finishers oxid-silber dark matt
S4DZA	INTERIEURLEBEN FEARL DUNKEL
S4EDA	Edelholzausführung Finline braun
S4EBA	Fine-wood trim Finline Bay matt
S4ECA	Interior world Pure
S4EDA	Interior world Care
S4EEA	Interior world Cosmo
S4EFA	Int. trim finishers, alum embossed fabric
S4EGA	Fine wood, Finline natural + metal inlay
S4EHA	Interior trim strips, black high gloss
S4EKA	Interior trim strips, satin-silber matt
S4ELA	Fine-wood trim Finline Pur
S4EWA	Colour Line Red Copper

Code	Description
S4ENA	Interior surface, Dark Anthracite
S4EPA	Interior surface Hazy Grey
S4EPA	Interior surface Fibre Alloy
S4ESA	Interior surface Off-White
S4ETA	Interior surface Dark Cottonwood
S4ELA	Interior surface Firework
S4EZA	High-grade wood trim variegated ash
S4F1A	Colour Line Dinamica
S4F2A	Colour Line Shadow Grey
S4F3A	Colour Line Glowing Red
S4FAA	Recaro sports seat

S4FBA	Omission of sport seat
S4FCA	Rear seat with further parts
S4FDA	Seat adjustment for rear seats
S4FEA	Interior trim finishers, metal fabric
Code	Description
S4FFA	KOMFORTSITZLEIMFOND
S4FGA	Seat belt BMW i blue
S4FKA	BEFAHRERSITZLEHNEUMKLAFFBAR
S4FLA	Travel & Comfort rail system
S4FNA	John Cooper Works Sportsitze
S4FRA	INT.L. ATLASGRAU HOCHGLANZ. M. AKZ
S4FSA	(AN)INT.L. OXIDSLBERDUNKEL M. A.L
S4FUA	EDELHOLZ. FEINELINEANTHRACIT M. AK.
S4FVA	EDELHOLZ. FEINELINEHELL M. AK. PERLG
S4FWA	EDELHOLZ. FEINELINEUSSBAUM MAK.P
S4FYA	EDELHOLZ.FIN. SHOREMINT.UAKLEI.
S4FZA	EDELHOLZ. FEINELINETIDEM AK.LEBST
S4KSA	Contrast stitching
S4L0A	MNI Yours dashboard leather, black
S4L2A	Omission door sill finishers w/ Lines ID

Code	Description
S4L3A	Interior trim finishers, Dark Copper
S4L4A	JCW dashboard leather, black/anthracite
S4L5A	MNI Yours dashboard leather, black/grey
S4L6A	MNI Yours dashboard leather, black/beige
S4L7A	Interior trim finishers, palladium-grau
S4L9A	Interior trim strips, Alu Trace
S4LAA	Fine wood trim ash grain anthracite
S4LBA	Fine wood trim burl walnut/inlay
S4LRA	EDELHOLZ. FINE. STREAMM AK.LEBST.
S4LSA	INT.L. ALU. L.S.F. M. AKZENTLEBSTE
S4LTA	INT.L. ALU. L.S.F. MAKZENTL. KORALLROT
S4LUA	INT.L. SCHW. HOCHGL. MAKZENTL. PERLGL
S4LVA	INT.L. SCHW. HOCHGL. MAKZENTL. KORAL
S4LXA	Accent strips, black chrome
S4LYA	Interior trim strips, Aluminium Blade

Code	Description
S4LZA	Interior trim strips, Blue Shadow
S4MDA	Individual fine natural poplar wood
S4M1A	Individual fine wood Mahagoni Maritim
S4M2A	Individual folding table in rear comp.
S4M3A	Interior trim strips, Alu Cube Pure
S4M4A	Int. trim strips, Alu 3D Silver Grid
S4M4A	Individual strip, alu silver grid
S4M5A	Individual leather-covered dashboard
S4M6A	Milled aluminium Controller
S4M7A	Individual fine wood Mahagoni
S4M8A	Individual rear-reading light
S4M8A	Individual rear console
S4MAA	Multifunction seat
S4MBA	Interior line Style
S4MCA	Interior trim strips, Carbon Fibre

Code	Description
S4MDA	Interior mouldings Fibre Net eis-grey
S4MEA	Fine wood trim Madeira nutwood
S4MFA	Dynamic seat back width adjustment
S4MFA	Active backrest width adjustment
S4MGA	Int. mouldings aluminium glacier-silver
S4MHA	Individual fine wood Mahagoni Maritim
S4MKA	Fine wood trim Carrara
S4MKA	Fine wood trim olivesche carrara nat
S4MLA	Interior strips, piano lacquer, black
S4MMA	Individual strips, leather-covered
S4MPA	Interior trim strips, alum dark, cross-gr.
S4MRA	Interior trim strips, alum hexagon
S4MSA	Interior trim strips, Alu Pentan
S4MTA	Int. trim strips, Alu Shadow dark brushed
S4MUA	High-grade wood, eucalyptus, red-brown

Code	Description
S4MVA	Interior trim strips, Alu Micro
S4MVA	Interior strips, Aluminium Carbon Shadow
S4MKA	Int. trim strips, alum Shadow long. gr.
S4MYA	Int. trim leather, carbon struct., black
S4MZA	Fine wood, var. plane-tree mirror, anthrac.
S4NAA	Interior mirror with digital compass
S4NBA	Autom. climate control with 4-zone ctrl
S4NCA	Auxiliary heating/ventilation
S4NDA	Instrument panel, leather-covered
S4NEA	Blow-by heater
S4NFA	Extended rear-cabin air conditioning
S4NGA	Trims, dashboard, mirror-finish
S4NHA	Neck warmer
S4NKA	MNI Yours dashboard, leather-covered
S4NLA	Cool Shield

Code	Description
S4NVA	Ionisation
S4T6A	Massage function in rear cabin
S4T7A	Massage function f. driver & fr. passenger
S4T8A	Outside mirror with auto dip
S4T9A	Heat pump
S4U1A	Ceramic application, control elements
S4U2A	Driving experience switch incl. ECO PRO
S4U2A	Eco pro
S4U3A	Smoker package
S4U4A	2-part centre rail
S4U7A	Rapid charging, direct current
S4U8A	Rapid charging, alternating current
S4U9A	Acoustic pedestrian protection
S4UAA	Partially electric seat adjustment
S4UBA	3rd seat row

Code	Description
S4UCA	Pedals "Steel Line"

S4UDA	Sliding loading floor
S4UEA	Rear bench seat, longitudinally adjust.
S4UFA	Sport button
S4UGA	Rear seat bench, 2-seat
S4UGA	Rear passenger compartment, 2-seat
S4UHA	Sport instruments
S4UKA	5-seater
S4ULA	Flat load platform
S4UMA	Massage function in rear seat backrests
S4UNA	Thr.load opening w/integ.storagecomp.
S4UPA	Adaptive securing system
S4URA	Ambient interior light
S4USA	2-seater preparation
S4UTA	Throughload opening w/int. transport bag

Code	Description
S4UUA	Socket 230V
S4UVA	Tables in rear cabin
S4UWA	Socket 115V
S4UXA	Tables in rear cabin
S4UYA	Ski and snow board bag
S4UZA	Ski and snow board bag
S4V9A	MIN Excitement package
S4VAA	MIN Driving Modes
S4VBA	Centre rail, straight-through
S4VAA	Int.trimstrips, alum.glacier-silber dk.
S4WBA	Int.trim finishers, Alcantara anthracite
S4WCA	Indiv. fine wood ash Vulcano brown
S4WDA	M Laptimer
S4WEA	INT. ALU. HEXAGON M. AKZENTLESTEP
S4WFA	INT.LEST. ALU. HEXAGON M. AKZENTLE

Code	Description
S4WZA	INT.L. SCHWARZ HOCHGL. M. AKZ.L. BL.
S4XAA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XBA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XDA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XEA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XFA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XHA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XKA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XLA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XMA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4XNA	Dummy-SALAPA
S4YAA	Colour Line 1
S4YBA	Colour Line 2
S4YCA	Colour Line 3
S4YDA	Colour Line 4

Code	Description
S4YEA	Colour Line 5
S4YFA	Colour Line 6
S4YGA	Colour Line 7
S4YHA	Colour Line 8
S4YKA	Colour Line 9
S4YLA	Colour Line 10
S500A	Headl.washer system/intensive cleaning
S502A	Headlight cleaning system
S507A	Park Distance Control (PDC), rear
S508A	Park Distance Control (PDC)
S509A	Laser distance measuring device (LAM)
S510A	Headlight vertical aim control
S512A	Omission of headlight vertical aim cntrl
S519A	Additional headlight
S520A	Fog lights

Code	Description
S521A	Rain sensor
S522A	Xenon Light
S523A	Air conditioning for rear with cool box
S524A	Adaptive Headlights
S524A	Driving-light control
S525A	Coolbox
S526A	Deleted, air conditioning, rear
S527A	Activated-carbon filter for air cond.
S527A	Deleted, coolbox/bar compartment
S528A	AUTOMATIC AIR FLOW CONTROL
S529A	Microfilter
S530A	Air conditioning
S531A	All-season Roadster
S532A	Air-conditioning system ZG
S532A	Air Fresher

Code	Description
S533A	Air conditioning, rear
S534A	Automatic air conditioning
S536A	Auxiliary heating
S537A	Independent ventilation control
S538A	Latent heat accumulator
S539A	Independent A/C with remote control
S539A	Independent heating
S539A	Independent heating
S539A	REMOTE CONTROL INDEP.HEATING
S540A	Cruise control
S541A	Active cruise control
S542A	Check Control
S543A	Supercharger pressure gauge
S544A	Individual equipment
S544A	Dynamic cruise control

Code	Description
S544A	Cruise control with brake function
S545A	Additional indicator f oil temperature
S545A	Revcounter, km/h speedo, analogue clock+EC
S545A	Rev counter, km/h speedo, clock, EC
S546A	Revolution counter
S547A	Cockpit chrono package
S548A	Kilometre speedo

S549A	Radio clock
S549A	Exklusiv-Uhr
S550A	On-board computer
S551A	On-board computer II with remote control
S552A	Adaptive LED headlight
S553A	On-board computer IV with remote control
S554A	On-board computer V with remote control
S555A	On-board computer V with remote control

Code	Description
S556A	Outdoor temperature indicator
S560A	Reading light in rear compartment
S562A	Reading light
S563A	Light package
S563A	MAKE-UP MIRROR ILLUMINATED
S564A	Interior light package
S570A	Reinforced power supply
S571A	Reinforced power supply
S575A	Socket, lugg. comp. incl. 2. batt.
S575A	Additional 12V sockets
S577A	Preparation, hire car
S581A	Taxi package
S582A	Dummy-SALAPA
S583A	BMW LA wheel Aero 90
S584A	BMW LA wheel Styling 94

Code	Description
S585A	BMW LA wheel/double spoke 71
S586A	BMW LA wheel S-spoke
S587A	BMW LA wheel/double spoke 116
S588A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 115
S589A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 122
S590A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 123
S591A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 124
S592A	BMW LA wheel, radial spoke 118
S593A	BMW LA wheel/double spoke 120
S594A	BMW light alloy wheel, spider spoke 92
S595A	BMW LA wheel, ellipsoid styling 121
S596A	BMW light alloy wheel, V-spoke 126
S597A	BMW LA wheel, star spoke 89
S5A1A	LED Fog lights
S5A2A	LED headlight

Code	Description
S5A4A	LED headlight with extended scopes
S5AAA	Rear fog light
S5ABA	Two-stage stoplamp discontinued
S5ACA	High-beam assistant
S5ADA	Lane departure warning
S5AEA	High speed brake system
S5AFA	Side under monitor
S5AGA	Lane change warning
S5AHA	Decoding, dynamic brake light
S5AKA	LED light elements
S5ALA	Active Protection
S5AMA	Second reversing light
S5APA	Decoding anti-gl. high beam assistant
S5ARA	Traffic jam assistant
S5ASA	DRIVING ASSISTANT

Code	Description
S5ATA	DRIVING ASSISTANT PLUS
S5AUA	DRIVING ASSISTANT PREMIUM (ARBETSIN)
S5AZA	BMW Laserlicht
S5DAA	Passenger airbag deactivation
S5DBA	Retractor 3-point seat belt, rear center
S5DCA	Rear-seat headrests, folding
S5DDA	LIFTING JACK
S5DFA	Active cruise control+stop&go function
S5DKA	Side view camera
S5DLA	Surround View
S5DPA	Park Assist
S5DRA	Park Distance Control incl. Top View
S5DSA	Emergency release, luggage compartment
S5DTA	DYNAMIC TRACTION CONTROL
S5DVA	Parking Assistant Plus

Code	Description
S5GAA	Preparation alarm system
S5GBA	Stolen Vehicle Tracking
S5GCA	Preparation Flexible Car Use
S601A	TV function
S602A	On-board monitor with TV
S603A	Fond screen
S604A	Personal Travel Assistant
S605A	BTX/Telefon
S605A	Telematics preparation
S606A	Navigation system radio
S606A	Navigation system Business
S607A	Preparation, Teleservice
S607A	Personal computer (PC)
S608A	Navigation system with on-board monitor
S608A	Travel Note System

Code	Description
S609A	Navigation system Professional
S610A	Head-up display
S611A	BMW Night Vision
S612A	BMW Assist
S613A	Internet-based services
S614A	Internet preparation
S615A	Extended BMW Online Information
S616A	BMW Online
S619A	Emergency SOS call system
S620A	Voice control
S621A	Fully integrated mobile phone, Korea
S621A	BMW Telefon Bedienung vom C-Netz
S622A	Second handset in rear for BMW telephone

S623A	Car telephone D-network (GSM)
S624A	Freisprechanlage für C-Netz
Code	Description
S624A	Preparation BMW Handy (Siemens)
S625A	Telephone, D-Network mobile phone
S625A	Preparation BMW Handy (Motorola)
S626A	Telephone Siemens C2
S627A	Preparation BMW Handy (Nokia)
S627A	Telephone Siemens C3 handset, front
S629A	Car telephone (GSM) w. card reader, front
S630A	Car phone with cordless receiver
S631A	Second receiver in the rear, cordless
S632A	Preparation BMW Handy (Motorola)
S632A	Vorber, Tel. C-Netz Bed. vo. u. hi.
S633A	Prep., telephone Siemens handset, front
S633A	Preparation, mobile phone, Business
S634A	FITTINGS TELEPHONE INSTALL. C-NET
S635A	FITTINGS TELEPHONE INSTALL. D-NET
Code	Description
S636A	Prep., tel. inst'n, mob. phone, D-Network
S637A	Prep., telephone Siemens C3 handset, front
S638A	Car telephone Professional
S639A	Preparation f. mobile phone cpl. USA/CDN
S640A	Preparation f. tel. installation universal
S641A	Prep. mobile phone USA Universal
S641A	Prep. telephone installation BMW, covered
S642A	Mobile, fully integrated US standard
S642A	Prep. telephone installation BMW, compl.
S643A	Prep. car tel. D-Network f. Axicon
S644A	Preparation f. mobile phone w. Bluetooth
S645A	BMW US Radio
S646A	Preparation f. teleph. installation Japan
S647A	Becker Mexico Electronic II o. VF
S648A	Radio Grundig 3883 RDS
Code	Description
S648A	Radio BMW CD
S649A	MC player
S650A	CD player
S650A	Radio BMW Reverse
S651A	Radio BMW Reverse RDS
S651A	MD player
S652A	Radio Bavaria C II
S652A	DVD player
S653A	Radio Bavaria C Reverse II
S653A	BMW digital radio
S653A	High Definition Radio
S654A	DAB tuner
S654A	Radio Bavaria C III
S655A	Satellite tuner
S655A	Radio Bavaria C business
Code	Description
S656A	Radio, BMW Reverse/MIN Wave
S656A	Radio MIN MC
S656A	Radio Bavaria C Professional
S657A	Radio Bavaria C Reverse III
S657A	Radio, BMW Business/MINI Boost
S658A	Radio BMW Business CD RDS
S659A	Radio BMW Business CD
S659A	Radio Bavaria Electronic CD II
S660A	Radio BMW Reverse (C42)
S661A	Radio BMW Business (C43)
S662A	Radio BMW Business CD
S663A	Radio BMW Professional
S664A	Mobile phone preparation
S664A	Radio BMW Reverse RDS
S664A	Mobile phone, US standard
Code	Description
S665A	Radio BMW Business RDS
S666A	Radio BMW Business CD RDS
S667A	Radio BMW Audio
S667A	Radio BMW Professional RDS
S668A	Radio BMW Reverse RDS
S669A	Radio BMW Business RDS
S670A	Radio BMW Professional RDS
S672A	CD changer for 6 CDs
S673A	Hifi system USA
S674A	H-Fi system Harman Kardon
S675A	Rear-cabin audio system
S675A	Sound system
S676A	HIFI speaker system
S677A	HIFI system Professional DSP
S678A	Headset system in rear compartment
Code	Description
S679A	Subwoofer, HIFI system
S679A	REAR WINDOW ANTENNA
S680A	Radio antenna, manual
S681A	Roof antenna
S682A	Rear seat bench in fabric
S683A	Telephone antenna D-network
S684A	Rear-window telephone antenna D-Network
S685A	Telephone antenna C-network
S686A	Antenna-Diversity
S687A	Radio preparation
S688A	HARMAN KARDON SURROUND SOUND SYSTEM
S689A	Preparation for in-car video
S690A	Cassette holder
S691A	CD holder
S692A	Preparation, BMW 6-CD changer I-bus
Code	Description
S693A	Preparation BMW satellite radio
S693A	Rear speaker system
S694A	Provisions for BMW 6 CD changer

S695A	MD-Changer
S695A	Remote control radio
S696A	DVD changer
S696A	CD box
S697A	Automatic telephone aerial
S697A	Area-Code 1 for DVD
S698A	Area-Code 2 for DVD
S699A	Area-Code 3 for DVD
S6A1A	Always Open Timer
S6AAA	BMW TeleServices
S6ABA	Control, Teleservices
S6ACA	Intelligent emergency call
Code	Description
S6ADA	MINI Head-Up Display
S6AEA	TELESERVICES
S6AHA	CONNECTED SERVICES
S6AKA	Connected Drive Services
S6ALA	BMW Live
S6AMA	Real-Time Traffic Information
S6ANA	Concierge Services
S6APA	Remote Services
S6ARA	Internet
S6BAA	AREA-CODE A FUER BLURAY
S6BBA	AREA-CODE B FUER BLURAY
S6BCA	AREA-CODE C FUER BLURAY
S6F1A	BANG&OLUFSEN HIGH END SOUND SYSTEM
S6F1A	Bowers & Wilkins High End Sound System
S6F2A	Bang&Olufsen High End Sound System Plus

Code	Description
S6FAA	Provision for DVD system in rear
S6FBA	Radio MIN CD
S6FBA	Radio MIN Wave CD
S6FCA	Radio MIN Boost CD
S6FDA	MIN HiFi speaker system
S6FEA	MASK New Zealand
S6FFA	DVD-system in rear compartment
S6FGA	Rear-compartment entertainment
S6FHA	Rear-cabin entertainment, Professional
S6FKA	Audio operation in rear cabin
S6FLA	USB/audio interface
S6FMA	DVD-system in rear compartment
S6FNA	DVD changer, preparation
S6FPA	Radio MIN Visual Boost
S6FRA	Rear comp.entertain. Profess. w/ I-Drive

Code	Description
S6FSA	TV function analogue
S6FSA	HARMAN KARDON SURROUND SYSTEM
S6FVA	ONLINE ENTERTAINMENT
S6FWA	Media
S6M1A	Individual rear-compartment entertainm.
S6M2A	Individ. rear-comp.online Infotainment
S6NAA	Car telephone in rear compartment
S6NBA	Rear-cabin telephone w/ cordless handset
S6NBA	Rear compartment telephone
S6NCA	Telephone with cordless keypad handset
S6NDA	Hands-free system Bluetooth
S6NEA	Extend. mob. phone preparation Bluetooth
S6NEA	Mobile-phone prep., Bluetooth + USB/audio
S6NFA	Music interface for Smartphone
S6NGA	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S6NHA	Hands-free system with USB interface
S6NKA	Connection, Bluetooth and USB devices
S6NLA	Connection Bluetooth + USB devices incl.
S6NMA	MINI CONNECTED
S6NNA	Hands-free kit
S6NRA	Apps
S6NSA	Comfort telephony w/ enhanced Smartphone
S6NTA	MINI CONNECTED XL
S6NVA	Wireless Charging
S6S1A	Language version Turkish
S6S2A	Language version Greek
S6S3A	Language version Portuguese
S6S4A	Language version Swedish
S6U9A	BMW TOUCH COMMAND
S6UAA	Preparation for navigation system

Code	Description
S6UAA	Preparation CCC
S6UBA	Preparation of voice input system
S6UCA	Preparation for TV function
S6UDA	Language version, Russian
S6UEA	Anti-theft protection for navigation DVD
S6UFA	Preparation for navigation system
S6UGA	MINI navigation system
S6UHA	Traffic Information
S6UKA	Night Vision with person recognition
S6ULA	Navigation system, portable
S6UMA	MINI navigation system
S6UNA	Navigation
S6UPA	Navigation Plus
S6UZA	Map material for navigation system
S6VAA	CC assignment

Code	Description
S6VBA	Control Infotainment
S6VBA	CCC assignment
S6VCA	Control, Combox
S6WAA	Instrument panel with extended scope
S6WAA	Instrument panel with extended scope
S6WBA	Multifunctional instrument display
S700A	Area-Code 4 for DVD
S701A	Area-Code 5 for DVD
S702A	Area-Code 6 for DVD

S704A	MSports suspension
S705A	Msports suspension II
S708A	Msports steering wheel leather
S709A	Msports steering wheel leather
S710A	Msports steering wheel, multifunction
S710A	Mleather steering wheel

Code	Description
S711A	MSports seats
S712A	Msports seat
S713A	Rear spoiler
S713A	Off-road pack
S715A	MAerodynamics package
S716A	Aerodynamics package
S717A	Comfort Edition
S718A	Exclusive Edition
S719A	Sports Edition
S720A	Edition ZD
S720A	Sports Limited Edition
S721A	Edition ZB
S722A	Lifestyle Edition
S722A	Edition ZF
S723A	Exclusive Edition
Code	Description
S724A	Sports Edition
S724A	Edition ZH
S725A	Edition ZE
S725A	Basic Package
S726A	Edition ZN
S727A	Edition ZO
S728A	Edition ZV
S729A	Edition, importers
S731A	Additional edition scope
S732A	Interior mouldings, carbon fibre Pyrit
S733A	Interior mouldings, wood, Yacht-Line
S736A	2nd radio remote control key
S737A	Interior mouldings, Alu Shadow, brushed
S738A	Fine wood trim
S739A	Fine wood trim
Code	Description
S750A	TV/Video (PAL)
S751A	TV/Video NTSC
S752A	Individual audio system
S753A	Young-Line
S754A	M Rear spoiler
S755A	FOLDING SLIDING ROOF
S756A	BMV LA wheel, round spoke, individual
S757A	Individual sound pack
S759A	Family Kit
S760A	High gloss shadow line
S761A	Individual sunshade glazing
S763A	Individual series Japan
S764A	High Line equipment
S766A	Individual series Japan
S767A	Individual, Sport
Code	Description
S767A	330i -Sports version
S767A	Performance package
S767A	Individual series "Avus"
S768A	Individuals. 95 Atlanta Olymp.Ed.
S768A	Individual series "Cubsport"
S769A	Individual series 96 Japan
S770A	Individual series 96 Classic
S770A	Interior trim strips, Alu Silver Cube
S771A	Interior trim strips, Titan Shadow
S771A	Sports Edition
S772A	Luxury equipment
S772A	Interior strip strips, Alu Black Cube
S773A	Fine wood trim
S774A	Fine wood trim
S775A	Headlining anthracite
Code	Description
S776A	Chromequipment
S776A	Roofliner Alcantara anthracite
S777A	Trunk trim panel Alcantara
S778A	Individual BMW identification
S778A	Entrance strips "BMW Individual"
S779A	Carbon Line
S780A	BMV LA wheel, Mparallel spoke
S781A	BMV LA wheel MKontur
S782A	Suspension system Nürburgring
S782A	BMV LA wheel, Msystem II
S783A	M DOUBLE-SPOKE FORGED
S784A	M Outside mirror
S785A	White direction indicator lights
S786A	Measures, 17" wheels
S787A	BMV LA wheel, Individual
Code	Description
S787A	BMV alloy wheel, M double spoke 135
S788A	BMV LA wheel, Individual
S789A	BMV LA wheel, Individual
S790A	extra tank
S790A	BMV alloy wheel, M double spoke 97
S791A	Coolbox
S791A	M Technic Servotronic
S792A	BMV LA wheel M 19" forged
S793A	Sequential M Gearbox Drivelogic
S795A	BMV Composite wheel, M double spoke 71
S798A	Convertible top, magenta (individual)
S7ARA	Aerodynamics package
S7BAA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BBA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BCA	MNI Repair Inclusive

Code	Description
S7BDA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BEA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BFA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BGA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7BHA	including MNI service
S7BKA	including MNI service
S7CAA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CBA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CCA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CDA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CEA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CFA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CGA	Service
S7CHA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7CKA	Service
Code	Description
S7CLA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7D1A	Service
S7D2A	BMW Service
S7D3A	BMW Service
S7D4A	BMW Service + Repair Inclusive
S7D5A	BMW Service
S7D6A	BMW Service inclusive
S7D7A	BMW Service
S7D8A	BMW Service
S7DAA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DBA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DCA	BMW Service
S7DDA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DEA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DFA	BMW Service
Code	Description
S7DGA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DHA	BMW Service
S7DKA	BMW Service
S7DLA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DMA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DNA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DPA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DRA	Service
S7DSA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DTA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DUA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DVA	Service
S7DNA	Service
S7DXA	BMW Service inclusive
S7DYA	BMW Service inclusive
Code	Description
S7DZA	BMW Service inclusive
S7FAA	including MNI service
S7FAA	including MNI service
S7FBA	including MNI service and repair
S7FCA	including MNI service and repair
S7FDA	including MNI service
S7FEA	including MNI service
S7FFA	including MNI service
S7FGA	MNI Basic Service Inclusive
S7FHA	MNI Basic Service Inclusive
S7FHA	BMW Service inclusive
S7FKA	including MNI service
S7FLA	including MNI service
S7FMA	including MNI service
S7MOA	BMW Individual composition I
Code	Description
S7M1A	BMW Individual composition II
S7M5A	BMW individual exterior kit
S7M5A	M exterior equipment
S7MAA	Competition package
S7MEA	M Drivers Package
S7N1A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N2A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N3A	BMW Service
S7N4A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N5A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N6A	BMW Service
S7N7A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N8A	BMW Service inclusive
S7N9A	BMW Service
S7NAA	BMW Service inclusive
Code	Description
S7NBA	BMW Service
S7NCA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NDA	BMW Service
S7NEA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NFA	BMW Service
S7NGA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NHA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NKA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NLA	BMW Service
S7NMA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NNA	BMW Service
S7NPA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7NRA	MNI Repair Inclusive
S7NSA	BMW Service + Repair Inclusive
S7NTA	BMW Service inclusive
Code	Description
S7NUA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NVA	BMW Service
S7NVA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NXA	BMW Service inclusive
S7NYA	BMW Service inclusive

S7NZA	BMW Service
S7P1A	including MN service
S7P2A	including MN service
S7P3A	including MN service
S7P4A	including MN service
S7P5A	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7P6A	including MN service
S7P6A	including MN service
S7P7A	including MN service
S7P8A	including MN service
Code	Description
S7P9A	including MN service
S7PAA	including MN service
S7PBA	including MN service and repair
S7PCA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PDA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PEA	including MN service
S7PFA	including MN service and repair
S7PGA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PHA	including MN service
S7PKA	including MN service and repair
S7PLA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PMA	including MN service
S7PNA	including MN service and repair
S7PPA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PRA	including MN service
Code	Description
S7PSA	including MN service and repair
S7PTA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PUA	including MN service
S7PVA	including MN service and repair
S7PWA	MN Basic Service Inclusive
S7PXA	including MN service
S7PYA	including MN service and repair
S7SNA	Navi Business/mobile-ph.prep. Bluetooth
S7SPA	Navi Professional/m-ph.prep. Bluetooth
S7T1A	BMW Service Inclusive 5 years/120,000 km
S7T2A	BMW Service Inclusive 5 years/120,000 km
S7T3A	BMW Service Inclusive 5 years/120,000 km
S7T4A	BMW Service Inclusive 5 years/120,000 km
S7T5A	BMW Service inclusive
S7T6A	BMW Service inclusive
Code	Description
S7T7A	BMW Service
S7T8A	BMW Service
S7TAA	Service
S7TBA	Service
S7TCA	Service
S7TDA	Service
S7TEA	Service
S7TFA	Service
S7TGA	Service
S7THA	Service
S7TKA	Service
S7TLA	Service
S7TMA	Service
S7TNA	Service
S7TPA	Service
Code	Description
S7TRA	Service
S7TSA	Service
S7TTA	Service
S7TUA	Service
S7TVA	Service
S7TWA	Service
S7TXA	Service
S7TYA	Service
S7TZA	Service
S7U1A	Service
S7U2A	Service
S7U9A	Omission of BMW Service Inclusive
S7UAA	BMW Service inclusive
S7UBA	BMW Service
S7UCA	BMW Service
Code	Description
S7UDA	BMW Service inclusive
S7UEA	BMW Service
S7UFA	BMW Service inclusive
S7UGA	BMW Service
S7UHA	BMW Service inclusive
S7UKA	BMW Service
S7USA	BMW Service inclusive
S7UTA	MN Repair Inclusive
S7UUA	MN Repair Inclusive
S7XAA	M.leather st.wheel+shift+paddle+multif.
S800A	Exhaust system, complete, countries
S803A	Omission of third brake light
S805A	Activated Charcoal Filter
S806A	Third stoplamp
S815A	Poor road package
Code	Description
S817A	Engine design RON91
S818A	Battery master switch
S823A	Hbt-climate version
S825A	Radio control Oceania
S826A	Fahrwerk in Exportabstimmung
S828A	Bumper, country variant
S829A	Preparation for convertible conversion
S831A	Omission of radio
S832A	Battery in luggage compartment
S834A	Omission of cassette holder
S834A	Deleted, 330d France

S835A	US tourist version
S836A	Omission of Bavaria CD 6 Selection
S837A	Omission of navigation system
S837A	Omission of HFI speaker system
Code	Description
S839A	Pseudo control, omission-optional extra
S840A	Omission of remote control for radio
S840A	High speed synchronisation
S841A	Optional extra pack, pseudo code no.
S842A	Cold-climate version
S843A	Power reduction
S845A	Acoustic fasten seat belt reminder
S847A	Auxiliary battery f. C-Network telephone
S847A	Preparation for safety vehicle
S848A	Expanded wiring harness
S849A	Tail light, country-specific
S849A	Deleted: automatic emergency call
S850A	Additional Export tank filling
S851A	Language version German
S852A	Language version Japanese
Code	Description
S853A	Language version, English
S854A	Language version, French
S855A	Language version, Italian
S856A	Language version, Spanish
S857A	Preparation autom air conditioning
S858A	Low compression engine
S859A	TV decoding
S859A	Adaptation/control IHKA
S860A	Additional turn indicator lamp
S861A	Data record without EOBD
S862A	Fabric seat, front, for taxi pack
S862A	Definition of exhaust emis.standard/COC
S863A	Dealer List Europe
S864A	Dealer List Overseas
S865A	Storage tables / footrests in rear
Code	Description
S866A	Language version, Chinese simpl.
S867A	Language version Korean
S868A	Radio preparation for ZF/ZI
S868A	Language version, Dutch
S869A	Language version Switzerland
S869A	Radio preparation for ZG/ZZ
S870A	Equipment "Salt"
S871A	Equipment "Pepper"
S872A	Equipment "Chili"
S872A	Preparation f teleph.installation Japan
S873A	Dummy-SALAPA
S874A	Radio frequency 434 MHz
S875A	Infrared remote control
S876A	Radio frequency 315 MHz
S877A	Omission of non-combined operation
Code	Description
S878A	Thermal glazing without anti-glare strip
S879A	On-board literature, German
S880A	On-board literature, English
S881A	On-board literature, French
S882A	Gutschrift für Erstausrüstung
S883A	On-board literature, Spanish
S884A	On-board literature Italian
S885A	On-board literature, Swedish
S886A	On-board literature, Dutch
S887A	On-board literature, Arabic
S888A	On-board literature, Danish
S889A	On-board literature, Portuguese
S889A	Operating instructions, Finnish
S890A	On-board literature, Japanese
S891A	On-board literature, Russian
Code	Description
S892A	Owner's Handbook Chinese. Trad.
S892A	On-board literature, Chinese, simplified
S895A	Additional fan
S896A	Daytime driving lights
S897A	Continuous tone for anti-theft alarm
S898A	OKD version
S899A	Optical signalling for anti-theft alarm
S8A1A	Language version, Polish
S8A2A	Language version, Hungarian
S8A3A	Language version, Arabic
S8A4A	Language version Czech
S8A5A	Language version Slovak
S8A6A	Language version Slovene
S8A7A	Language version Norwegian
S8A8A	Language version Danish
Code	Description
S8A9A	Language version Finnish
S8ABA	China joint venture
S8ACA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8ADA	Alpina Roadster S
S8AEA	On-board literature, Greek
S8AFA	On-board literature, Korean
S8AGA	Chaffeur Handbook in English
S8AHA	On-board literature, Turkish
S8AKA	On-board literature, Slovak
S8ALA	On-board literature, Czech
S8AMA	Adaptation for inferior fuel
S8ARA	On-board literature, Romanian
S8ASA	On-board literature, Chinese, traditional
S8ATA	On-board literature, Polish
S8AUA	On-board literature, Hungarian
Code	Description
S8AVA	On-board literature, Slovene

S8AWA	On-board literature, Norwegian
S8AXA	On-board literature, Finnish
S8BAA	Leistungsreduzierung Brasilien
S8BLA	LADEKABEL, ENTFALL
S8EBA	Steuerung Einzelbetriebslaubnis
S8GVA	GVO-LAGER-AUSFÜHRUNG
S8HAA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KAA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KBA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KCA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KEA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KKA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KLA	Oil service interval 15,000 km/12 months
S8KMA	Oil serv. interval 12,000 km/12 months

Code	Description
S8KPA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8KYA	Ölartungsintervall 12 Monate
S8KZA	Ölartungsintervall 24 Monate
S8L1A	Ländersteuerung Österreich 00005
S8L2A	Ländersteuerung Schweiz 00206
S8LBA	Ländersteuerung Brasilien 00464
S8LCA	Country control Turkey 01626
S8LFA	Ländersteuerung Fuhrpark 02331
S8LHA	Ländersteuerung Hong Kong 04142
S8LMA	Ländersteuerung Mexico 10360
S8LRA	Country control Russia 10323
S8LSA	Ländersteuerung Singapur 00780
S8LTA	Country control Taiwan 04825
S8LUA	Ländersteuerung Frankreich 04834
S8LZA	Ländersteuerung Nordic 09090

Code	Description
S8R9A	Dummy-SALAPA
S8REA	Summer and winter tyres
S8S1A	Decoding, daytime running lamps
S8S2A	Coding, alarm signal
S8S3A	Automatic locking during starting
S8S4A	Decoding, variable light distribution
S8S5A	Deleted, Diesel particulate filter
S8S6A	Prespecified for export
S8S7A	Vehicle without TV function
S8S8A	Country-specific navigation control
S8S9A	Dummy-SALAPA
S8SAA	Navigation access request, country-spec.
S8SBA	Telematics access request, country-spec.
S8SCA	Telematics access request, country-spec.
S8SDA	Underride protection, national variants

Code	Description
S8SEA	4-seats version
S8SFA	Special edition "Sport"
S8SGA	Special edition "Exclusive"
S8SHA	Thailand engine
S8SKA	Deleted, Int. line graphit metallic
S8SLA	Trailer coupling preparation
S8SMA	Car ident. number visible from outside
S8SPA	Control unit CO2
S8SPA	Control unit COP
S8SRA	Special edition "Lifestyle"
S8SSA	Special edition "Special control unit"
S8STA	Maintenance interval encoding, stage 3
S8SUA	Car ident. number Security
S8SVA	Hands-free kit
S8SWA	Transport protection foil

Code	Description
S8SXA	Providersteuerung Telematik
S8SYA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8SZA	Cornering lights decoding
S8T1A	ROB-Optio-Codes
S8T2A	ROB-Code extended
S8TAA	Radio stage, MDrive
S8TBA	Acoustic kit
S8TCA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8TDA	Decoding Speed Limit Info
S8TEA	Frequency variant RDC
S8TFA	Active pedestrian protection
S8TGA	Theftproofing device
S8THA	SPEED LIMIT INFO
S8TKA	Passive pedestrian protection
S8TLA	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S8TMA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8TNA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8TPA	Control N1 approval as comm. vehicle
S8TRA	Decoding additional functions
S8V1A	Label
S8V2A	Label
S8V3A	Label
S8V4A	Label
S8V5A	Label
S8V6A	Label
S8V7A	Label
S8WAA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8WBA	Dummy-SALAPA
S8Y1A	Dummy-SALAPA
S8Y2A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S8Y3A	Dummy-SALAPA
S8Y4A	Dummy-SALAPA
S900A	Electronic immobilizer
S901A	General special inspection
S902A	Special inspection press vehicles
S903A	Fotofahrzeug
S904A	inspect.f type approval vehicles

S905A	inspect.f demonstration vehicles
S906A	Fotofahrzeug
S907A	James Bond edition
S908A	Dummy-SALAPA
S909A	Dummy-SALAPA
S910A	Development veh. w/out handover insp.
S911A	Development veh. w/ handover insp.
S915A	Omission of outer-skin preservation

Code	Description
S916A	Development veh. w/out preservation
S917A	Overseas preservation
S918A	Alpina B3, intern
S919A	Doors, aluminium
S920A	Alpina without registration document
S921A	Alpina intern
S922A	Alpina Engine-oil cooler
S923A	Deleted, Titan-Line
S923A	Kidney, narrow
S924A	Collapsible spare tyre
S924A	Mirror, glass, level, front passenger
S925A	Dispatch protection pack
S926A	Spare wheel
S927A	All-season tyres
S927A	Tourist handling

Code	Description
S928A	Tyre control
S929A	Dummy-SALAPA
S930A	Dummy-SALAPA
S931A	Winter instead of summer tyres ex-fact.
S932A	Dummy-SALAPA
S933A	Dummy-SALAPA
S934A	Dummy-SALAPA
S936A	BMW/Handy b. Ausliefer. anfordern
S936A	Light alloy wheel rims "SA"
S937A	Dummy-SALAPA
S938A	Winter package
S938A	Individual series
S939A	Dummy-SALAPA
S940A	special equipment BMW Individual
S941A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S942A	Cancellation of special request
S943A	Dummy-SALAPA
S944A	Subsequent conversion by individual
S945A	Dummy-SALAPA
S946A	Dummy-SALAPA
S947A	Dummy-SALAPA
S954A	Dummy-SALAPA
S960A	Steering detent
S961A	SPECIAL MOTOR
S962A	Deleted, licence plate support front
S962A	Engine characteristic curves
S963A	Thailand engine 2.4
S964A	Navi DVD to be requested at shipping
S964A	Pseudocontrol f.countryversion/opt.extra
S965A	Additional opt. equipm. (front)+25Kg

Code	Description
S966A	Additional opt. equipm. (front)+50Kg
S967A	Additional opt. equipm. (rear)+25Kg
S968A	Additional opt. equipm. (rear)+50Kg
S969A	Navi DVD to be requested at shipping
S969A	Additional opt. equipm. (rear)+75Kg
S970A	Business Package
S976A	Backrest, reinforced
S978A	Innovation package
S979A	Business package II
S979A	Value Package
S980A	Exclusive package
S982A	Hardtop
S983A	Dummy-SALAPA
S984A	Maintenance interval encoding
S984A	Coding for none EU countries

Code	Description
S985A	US radio completion set
S986A	Dummy-SALAPA
S987A	Dummy-SALAPA
S988A	Omission of radio
S988A	Maintenance interval encoding
S989A	Dummy-SALAPA
S990A	Dummy-SALAPA
S991A	Control, preseries
S992A	Control of number-plate attachment
S993A	model year code in VIN
S994A	Dummy-SALAPA
S995A	Dummy-SALAPA
S996A	HEA ALT
S997A	Dealer presentation
S998A	Startup control, internal demand

Code	Description
S999A	Job control "HEA"
S9AAA	Outer skin protection
S9ABA	Outer skin protection, elimination
S9ACA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9ADA	ABSCHLIESSBARE TARNPLANE
S9AEA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9AGA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9AWA	Delivery BMW Welt
S9C1A	CKD installation Egypt
S9C2A	CKD installation India
S9C3A	CKD installation Indonesia
S9C4A	CKD installation Malaysia
S9C5A	CKD installation Russia

S9C6A CKD installation Thailand
S9KAA Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
S9KBA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KCA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KDA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KEA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KFA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KGA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KHA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KKA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9KLA	Dummy-SALAPA
S9MRA	MSport manufacture
S9S1A	Accessory packs
S9S2A	Accessory packs
S9S3A	Accessory packs
S9S4A	Accessory packs
S9SAA	Accessories

Code	Description
S9SXA	Accessories
S9SYA	Accessories
S9SZA	Accessories
S9W1A	ASD Active Sound Design
S9VRA	Winter wheels
S9XAA	ALPINA Package
SDY0A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY1A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY2A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY3A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY4A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY5A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY6A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY7A	Dummy-SALAPA
SDY8A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
SDY9A	Dummy-SALAPA
SRA1A	Picnic table
SRA2A	Make-up mirror, rear cabin
SRA3A	REAR CAN HOLDER
SRA4A	Hight-qual. design. analog clock, front
SRA5A	Floor mats, lambswool
SRA6A	Floor mats, front and rear
SRA7A	Outside mirror with auto dip
SRA8A	Rear compartment foot rest
SRA9A	Warning triangle
SRAAA	Interior door handle rear
SRABA	Briefcase integrated
SRACA	Humidor
SRA DA	Umbrellas in vehicle
SRAEA	Extended leather trim

Code	Description
SRAFA	Polished grille
SRA GA	Clothes bag for trunk
SRAHA	Roller cover for luggage compartment
SRAKA	Cover, dashboard, veneered
SRALA	Dashboard, covered with leather
SRA MA	Boot trim panel in interior-color
SRA PA	Steering wheel spokes, wooden
SRA RA	Picnic tables, veneered, both sides
SRA SA	Drinks cabinet for single seats
SRA TA	FULL METAL FAQA
SRA UA	RR logos on head restraints
SRA VA	RR contrast logos on head restraints
SRA WA	Drinks cabinet for seat bench, rear
SRA WA	Door-Mounted Drinks Cabinet
SRA XA	Contrast w elt

Code	Description
SRA YA	Preparation Stolen Vehicle Tracking
SRB1A	Steering-wheel spokes, metallised
SRB2A	Liquidretal Bonnet Windscreen
SRB3A	Coloured Grille Surround
SRB6A	Armored Limousine
SRC1A	Stainless steel pack
SRC2A	Teak decking
SRC3A	Interior trim panels, veneered
SRC4A	Chrome and paint instead of wood
SRC5A	Mirror-finish stainless-steel pack
SRC6A	Trim strip, side frame, chrome look
SRC7A	Wood trim
SRC8A	Natural Grain Leather
SRC9A	WILLOW GRAIN LEATHER RFR1
SRD1A	Two-colour paint, side

Code	Description
SRD2A	Two-colour paint, continuous
SRD3A	Ornamental line, single
SRD3A	Trim line
SRD4A	Ornamental line, double
SRD5A	Spirit of Ecstasy individual
SRD6A	blau chrom
SRD7A	Contrast colour, outer
SRD8A	Interior Mono Package
SRD9A	Linear Colour Package
SRDAA	Extended wheelbase
SROBA	Bespoke paint applications
SROCA	Sun visor
SRODA	RR LA wheel 21" fully polished 417
SRE1A	RR LA wheel 21" partly polished 422
SRE2A	RR LA forged wheel styling 267 dark

Code	Description
SRE3A	Seat heating, front and rear
SRE4A	Universal remote in interior mirror
SRE5A	Independent heating

SRE7A	Charging socket
SRE8A	Reinforced power supply
SRE9A	Spirit of Ecstasy electr. retractable
SREAA	Curtains in the rear
SREBA	automatic trunk lid mechanism
SRECA	Air conditioning, rear
SREDA	Electric curtain, rear window
SREFA	Sunshade rear window, oyster
SREGA	Sunshade rear window, black
SREHA	Sun protection, rear pass. comp., oyster
SREKA	Sun protection, rear pass. comp., black
SRELA	Camera System

Code	Description
SREMA	Cooling compartment for single seats
SRENA	Cooling compartment for seat bench, rear
SREPA	Rear compartment foot rest
SRERA	Rear-cabin air conditioning
SRESA	SEAT PIPING
SRETA	Rear Seat Heating
SREVA	Extended wheelbase
SREXA	RR LA cast wheel styling 614 painted
SREYA	RR LA forged wheel styling 615 painted
SRF0A	RR forged wheel styling 615 fully polished
SRF1A	RR LA wheel chrome-plated
SRF2A	Hub cap, chrome-plated
SRF3A	Wheel centre cap with RR symbol
SRF4A	RR LA wheel Sport Style
SRF5A	RR LA wheel Sport Style chrome-plated

Code	Description
SRF6A	Hub cover, Sports style chrome
SRF7A	Dummy-SALAPA
SRF8A	All-season tyres
SRF9A	Centre cap, stand. wheel, in car colour
SRF0A	RR LA wheel 274
SRFBA	RR LA wheel 274, chrome-plated
SRFCA	RR LA wheel Seven Spokes 21"
SRFDA	RR LA wheel Seven Spokes 21" polished
SRFEA	RR Forged Alloy Wheels 420
SRFFA	RR LA wheel 273
SRFGA	RR LA cast wheel styling 462 painted
SRFHA	RR LA forged wheel styling 593 painted
SRFKA	RR LA forged wheel styl. 593 chrome-pltd.
SRFLA	RR forged wheel 420 partly polished
SRFVA	RR forged wheel 420 fully polished

Code	Description
SRFNA	RR LA forged wheel styling 593
SRFFA	RR LA wheel Seven Spokes 21" polished
SRFRA	Centre cap, stand. wheel, in car colour
SRF7A	RR LA wheel Ten Spoke
SRFUA	RR LA wheel Forged Part Polished Ten Spk
SRFVA	RR Forged Eleven Spoke Alloy Wheel
SRFVA	RR Forged Fully Polished 11 Spoke Alloy
SRFXA	RR LA forged wheel styling 602 painted
SRFYA	RR LA forged wheel styling 602 bicolor
SRG1A	RR LA wheel, star design
SRG1A	Privacy glazing
SRG2A	RR LA wheel Star 21" polished
SRG2A	Privacy glazing, rear window only
SRG3A	Privacy glazing with clear windscreen
SRG4A	IR protection glazing f side window

Code	Description
SRG5A	Sunshade glazing, rear
SRG7A	Roofliner, Cashmere, black
SRG8A	Leather Headlining
SRG9A	Extended leather trim
SRGGA	Roofliner Cashmere dark grey
SRGLA	RR LA forged wheel styling 602 polished
SRGMA	RR LA cast wheel styl. 462 chrome-plated
SRGNA	RR LA cast wheel styling 462 bicolor
SRGPA	RR LA wheel Star 21" polished
SRGPA	RR LM Schmiederad Styling 653 lackiert
SRGSA	RR LM Schmiederad Styling 653 bicolor
SRGTA	RR LM Schmiederad Styling 653 poliert
SRH1A	Real wood version, mahogany crossbanding
SRH2A	Real wood version, mahogany crossbanding
SRH3A	Real wood version, Walnut Burr

Code	Description
SRH4A	Superior wood trim, varieg. oak crossb.
SRH5A	High-grade wood trim, variegated oak
SRH6A	Real wood version, elm cluster crossb.
SRH7A	High-grade wood trim, elm cluster
SRH8A	Real wood vers. bird's eye maple, crossb.
SRH9A	Real wood version, bird's eye maple.
SRHAA	Fine wood trim Black Tulip
SRHBA	High-grade wood trim, jacaranda
SRHCA	High-grade wood trim, variegated ash
SRHDA	Fine woodgrain, Flano lacquer, black
SRHEA	Wood interior trim "Brown Oak"
SRHFA	Wood interior trim "Chestnut Burr"
SRHGA	Fine woodgrain version, Olive grain
SRHHA	Sup. wood trim, Flare mahogany crossb.
SRHKA	Sup. wood trim, Santos palisander crossb.

Code	Description
SRHMA	Superior wood trim, varieg. ash crossb.
SRHNA	Wood interior trim "Zebrano"
SRHPA	Wood Interior Malabar
SRHPA	Wood Interior Santos Palisander
SRHRA	Dark Wenge Straight Grain
SRK1A	Navi system with TV/on-board monitor
SRK2A	Rolls Royce Assist
SRK5A	Voice input system
SRL1A	Padded steering wheel

SRM1A	Visible engine number
SRM2A	Top Speed US/CDN
SRM3A	Exhaust tailpipes, visible
SRM6A	Driver's Package
SRMAA	Dynamic package
SRMKA	East Asia Edition

Code	Description
SRP1A	Business package I
SRP2A	Business package II
SRPDA	IPOD INTEGRATION
SRPEA	Rolls-Royce Bespoke Audio
SRPPA	Partition Preparation
SRR5A	CD changer, 6-fold
SRR6A	DVD changer, for 6 DVDs
SRR7A	Navigation DVD North America
SRR8A	Navi DVD Europe
SRR9A	Navigation DVD Arabian Gulf
SRRAA	Navi DVD Japan
SRRBA	Navi DVD Singapore and Malaysia
SRRDA	Navi DVD China/Hongkong
SRRFA	Navi DVD Korea
SRRSA	Starlight roofliner

Code	Description
SRS1A	Two individual seats, rear
SRS2A	Lift-up-and-slide-back sunroof, front
SRS3A	Theatre Configuration Lounge Seat
SRS4A	Front sunroof discontinued
SRS5A	Preparation, insert, glovebox
SRS6A	EXTENDED STORAGE OPTION
SRS7A	FESTES GLASDACH
SRSCA	Starlight roofliner "bamboo"
SRSDA	Starlight roofliner "dark grey"
SRT1A	Car phone with cordless receiver
SRT3A	Preparation f mobile phone cpl. USA/CDN
SRT4A	Second receiver in the rear, cordless
SRT5A	Complete preparation, mobile phone
SRT6A	Integral telephone w cordless handset
SRT7A	Prep., mob. phone, Bluetooth interface

Code	Description
SRV1A	Softtop, black
SRV2A	Softtop dark beige
SRV3A	Folding top, blue
SRV4A	Folding top, red
SRV5A	Folding top, green
SRV6A	Convertible top, metallic appearance
SRV7A	Folding top, dunkel-braun
SRVXA	Bespoke Hood
SRXLA	Extended boot
SRZ1A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV01A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV02A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV03A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV04A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV05A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
SV06A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV07A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV08A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV09A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0AA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0BA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0CA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0DA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0EA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0FA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0GA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0HA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0IA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0JA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0KA	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
SV0LA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0MA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0NA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0OA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0PA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0QA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0RA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0SA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0TA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0UA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0VA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0WA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0XA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0YA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV0ZA	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
SV10A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV11A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV12A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV13A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV14A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV15A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV16A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV17A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV18A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV19A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1AA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1BA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1CA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1DA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1EA	Discontinuation, roof rails

Code	Description
SV1FA	Discontinuation, rear seat bench
SV1GA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1HA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1IA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1JA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1KA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1LA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1MA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1NA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1OA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1PA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1QA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1RA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1SA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1TA	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV1UA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1VA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1WA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1YA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV1ZA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV20A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV21A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV22A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV23A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV24A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV25A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV26A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV27A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV28A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV29A	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV2AA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2BA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2CA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2DA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2EA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2FA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2GA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2HA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2IA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2JA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2KA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2LA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2MA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2NA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2PA	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV2QA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2RA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2SA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2TA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2UA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2VA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2WA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2XA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV2YA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV30A	Soft-Close-Automatic
SV31A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV32A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV33A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV34A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV35A	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV36A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV37A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV38A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV39A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3AA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3BA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3CA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3DA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3EA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3FA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV3GA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV40A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV41A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV42A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV43A	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV44A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV45A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV46A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV47A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV48A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV49A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV4AA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV4BA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV4CA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV4DA	Dummy-SALAPA
SV50A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV51A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV52A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV53A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV54A	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SV55A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV56A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV57A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV58A	Dummy-SALAPA
SV59A	Dummy-SALAPA

SV5AA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV5BA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV5CA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV5DA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV60A Deleted DSC module
 SV61A Trailer coupling
 SV62A Antenna
 SV62A Airbag inert
 SV63A Airbag deactivation
 SV63A Engine emergency OFF switch

Code	Description
------	-------------

SV64A Fire extinguisher + emergency hammer
 SV64A Emission tank
 SV65A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV66A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV67A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV68A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV69A Mirror attachment function
 SV6AA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV6BA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV6CA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV6DA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV6HA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV6IA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV70A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV71A Container, headlight washer sys, front

Code	Description
------	-------------

SV72A Rear window washer container, front
 SV73A Storage tray in instrument panel
 SV74A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV75A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV76A Trailer coupling
 SV77A Up-rated fuel pump
 SV78A ABS sensor, variant 1
 SV79A ABS sensor, variant 2
 SV7AA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7BA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7CA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7DA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7EA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7FA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7GA Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
------	-------------

SV7HA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV7IA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV80A BONNET HINGE
 SV81A Headliner 2-layer
 SV82A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV83A BATTERY TRAY
 SV84A D-pillar reinforcement
 SV85A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV86A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV88A 4-wheel drive
 SV8AA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8CA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8DA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8EA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8FA Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
------	-------------

SV8GA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8HA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8KA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8LA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8MA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8NA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV8PA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV90A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV91A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV92A Partial construction with panoramic roof
 SV99A Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9AA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9BA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9CA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9DA Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
------	-------------

SV9EA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9FA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9GA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9HA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9IA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9JA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9KA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9LA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9MA Dummy-SALAPA
 SV9NA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVDA A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVSBA All-season tyres
 SVZ1A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ2A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ3A Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
------	-------------

SVZ4A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ5A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ6A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ7A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZ8A Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZAA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZBA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZCA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZDA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZEA Dummy-SALAPA
 SVZFA Dummy-SALAPA

SVZGA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZHA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZKA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZLA	Dummy-SALAPA
Code	Description
SVZMA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZNA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZPA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZRA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZSA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZTA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZUA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZVA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZWA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZXA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZYA	Dummy-SALAPA
SVZZA	Dummy-SALAPA
SXAAA	Individual R.S. Infotainment online
SXABA	Individual R.S. Infotainment
SXD1A	Special Edition carbon/gold-brown
Code	Description
SXD2A	Special Edition stratus/ecru
SXD3A	Special edition carbon/ecru
SXD4A	Special edition stratus/gold-brown
SXD5A	Indiv. roofliner, Alcantara
SXD6A	Individual SA
SXD7A	Dummy-SALAPA
SXD8A	Dummy-SALAPA
SXE1A	Indiv. fine wood, walnut Amarone
SXE2A	Indiv.sup.wood,quilted maple, anthracite
SXE3A	Indiv. fine wood, eucalyptus timber
SXE4A	Indiv. fine wood, olive ash, red-brown
SXE5A	Indiv.sup.wood,planetree,red-brown, dark
SXE6A	Indiv.sup.wood, satin walnut, honigbraun
SXE7A	Indiv. int.trim strips,piano paint,black
SXE8A	Indiv. int. piano paint, black, w/inlay
Code	Description
SXE9A	Individual decorative strips, leather
SXBWA	Indiv. fine wood sen light brown
SXEXA	Individual fine wood, varieg. ash, white
SXEYA	Alpina fine wood
SXEZA	Alpina piano lacquer
SXF1A	BMW Individual rear-end identification
SXL1A	Indiv. wood inlay f. leather st.wheel
SXL2A	Indiv. leather inlay f. leather st.wheel
SXL3A	BMW INDIVIDUAL LEDERLENKRAD
SXL4A	BMW Individual leather steering wheel
SXT1A	Indiv. instrument panel, leather-covered
SZBCA	16" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 360
SZBDA	Sticker, MPerformance
SZBEA	16" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 376
SZBFA	20" VWT double spoke 409M
Code	Description
SZBGA	Wallbox Business
SZBHA	Armrests
SZBIA	16" VWT W-spoke 418
SZBJA	17" VWT V-spoke 395
SZBKA	18" VWT double spoke 397
SZBLA	21" LA wheel MPerformance dbl spk 599M
SZBMA	Pillion-passenger seat
SZBNA	Rallye seat with luggage plate
SZBOA	Case holder, Vario case
SZBPA	Luggage plate, pillion seat
SZBOA	Holder, LED additional headlight
SZBRA	Driving mode
SZBSA	Shift lever
SZBTA	COMFORT DUAL SEAT
SZBUA	Cruise control
Code	Description
SZBVA	LED headlight
SZBWA	TOURING CASE
SZBXA	HP Race Power kit
SZBYA	Swimming accessories
SZBZA	Short-sleeve blouse
SZC1A	Leisure jacket/vest
SZC2A	Inner Bags
SZC3A	Aluminium case
SZC4A	BMW Performance interior trim in Carbon
SZC5A	16" Winter w&t, double spoke 268
SZC6A	18" winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 238
SZC7A	19" Winter w&t, double spoke 238
SZC8A	19" Winter w&t, multi-spoke 235
SZC9A	19" Winter w&t, star spoke 251
SZCAA	18" Winter w&t, double spoke 234
Code	Description
SZCBA	18" Winter w&t, star spoke 250
SZCCA	Additional tool kit
SZCDA	Paddock stand
SZCEA	Charging device
SZCFA	Cover
SZCGA	Impact protectors
SZCHA	Sport silencer
SZCIA	Carbon cover
SZCJA	Mini footpump
SZCKA	Emergency kit
SZCLA	Cylinder head cover
SZCMA	Plinon cover
SZCNA	Valve cover protector
SZCOA	Safety screw, oil filler neck
SZCPA	Radiator trim
Code	Description
SZCQA	Balaclava / neck warmer

SZCRA	Headlight protection
SZCSA	MOTOR FULL PROTECTION
SZCTA	Crash sensor
SZCQA	Hand lever, milled
SZCV/A	Impact protection, handlebar
SZCVA	Function underclothing
SZCXA	Can holder
SZCYA	REAR VIEW MIRROR
SZCZA	Back cushion, topcase
SZD0A	16" light alloy S-Winder R102
SZD1A	Performance gearshift knob
SZD2A	15" Winter w.&t. 7-hole spoke R81
SZD3A	Carbon exterior components
SZD4A	Cover in car colour

Code	Description
SZD5A	Service products
SZD6A	Roof flags
SZD9A	16" light alloy Double Spoke R87
SZDAA	17" light alloy crown spoke R104
SZDBA	Reserved for UK
SZDCA	Reserved for UK
SZDDA	17" light alloy flame spoke R97
SZDEA	Reserved for UK
SZDFA	16" WKR Double Spoke R87
SZDGA	16" WKR S-Winder R102
SZDHA	Roof decor
SZDIA	Roof spoiler
SZDJA	Decorative strip, Sport Stripes
SZDKA	Decorative strip, Bonnet Stripes
SZDLA	Paintwork and rim care

Code	Description
SZDMA	Window cleaning
SZDNA	Interior care
SZDOA	Convertible and Roadster care
SZDPA	Special applications
SZDQA	Portable Navigation
SZDRA	iPod adapter cable
SZDSA	Bluetooth Snap-in adapter
SZDTA	Emergency bag
SZDUA	Junior seat II-III
SZDVA	Selector-lever grip, leather
SZDV/A	Selector-lever grip
SZDXA	Handbrake grip, leather
SZDYA	Additional headlight
SZDZA	18" light alloy double spoke 125
SZE1A	Aerodynamic components for M Sport kit

Code	Description
SZE2A	Body styling
SZE3A	Aerodynamics package
SZE4A	Rear spoiler
SZE5A	Exhaust tailpipe trim
SZE6A	Sports rear silencer
SZE7A	Turning/fog light
SZE8A	Rear lights Black Line
SZE9A	White rear lights
SZEAA	Supplementary xenon high-beam headlights
SZEBA	Paintwork protection film, transparent
SZECA	Moulding rocker panels
SZEDA	Strut brace
SZEEA	Rear carrier
SZEFA	Exterior mirror covers
SZEGA	SLIPSTREAM DEFLECTOR

Code	Description
SZBHA	Luggage compartment fastening straps
SZBIA	Load area turning mat
SZEJA	Wind deflector
SZBKA	Storage compartment, instrument panel
SZBLA	Workshop products
SZBMA	Underride protection
SZBNA	Multi-functional rucksack
SZE0A	Diesel particle filter
SZBPA	15" winter wheel&tyre 5 Star Spooler R100
SZEQA	16" winter wheel&tyre Bridge Spoke silver R94
SZBPA	15" winter wheel&tyre, cross spoke 42
SZESA	17" winter wheel & tyre, double spoke 79
SZETA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 57
SZBLA	17" winter wheel&tyre, V spoke 130
SZEVA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 200

Code	Description
SZBWA	USB interface for the ACM
SZBXA	Door entrance strips, illuminated
SZEYA	Park Distance Control (PDC)
SZEZA	Ice scraper
SZF1A	CD/DVD storage pouch
SZF2A	Clean Bag
SZF3A	Halogen reading light
SZF4A	Hand lamp
SZF5A	Aluminium footrest
SZF6A	Aluminium pedals
SZF7A	Floor mat, textile
SZF8A	Floor mat, Allw eather
SZF9A	High-grade steel pedal covers
SZFAA	Belt holder
SZFBA	Handbrake trim, wood

Code	Description
SZFCA	Handbrake lever, metal
SZFDA	Leather handbrake lever with decor. trim
SZFEA	freely assignable
SZFFA	Baby seat 0+, with/without ISOFX
SZFGA	Junior seat II
SZFHA	Junior seat III
SZFIA	Junior seat I-II, with/without ISOFX

SZFJA	Leather steering wheel w/ wood dec. trim
SZFLA	Leather sports st. wheel + decor trim
SZFLA	Sport gearshift knob
SZFVA	Leather gearshift knob w/ decorative bar
SZFNA	Leather sport gearsh.knob w/decor. bar
SZFOA	Seat cover BMW design
SZFFA	Seat cover lambskin
SZFQA	Ski and snow board bag

Code	Description
SZFRA	Sunblind
SZFSA	Loading-sill protective mat
SZFTA	Door entrance strips
SZFLA	Selector-lever grip leather w/ dec. bar
SZFAA	Rear-cabin bag
SZFVA	Case set
SZFXA	Leather retrofit
SZFYA	Drink holder
SZFZA	Trim rings
SZG1A	Leisure trousers
SZG2A	Fleece jacket
SZG3A	Fleece shirt
SZG4A	Neck scarf / scarf
SZG5A	Rain suit/overall
SZG6A	Function stocking

Code	Description
SZG7A	Kids suit/jacket
SZG8A	Protector jacket/vest
SZG9A	Neck brace
SZGAA	Jet helmet
SZGBA	Fork protector
SZGCA	Enduro helmet
SZGDA	Footrests
SZGEA	Frame protection
SZGFA	Handle
SZGGA	Chainguard
SZGHA	Mudguard rear
SZGIA	Integral helmet
SZGJA	HipBag
SZGKA	Bluetooth
SZGLA	Radio partition insert

Code	Description
SZGMA	Case protective film
SZGNA	Seat bench
SZGOA	Vario topcase
SZGPA	Top
SZGOA	Top Case
SZGRA	Topcase carrier
SZGSA	Working lamp
SZGTA	Rear light LED
SZGUA	Tyre holder
SZGVA	Sweatshirt
SZGWA	Key ring/fob
SZGXA	Bag, Ride
SZGYA	Trinkpak
SZGZA	Visor helmet
SZH1A	19" light alloy star spoke 145

Code	Description
SZH2A	19" light alloy star spoke 146
SZH3A	19" light alloy star spoke 147
SZH4A	19" light alloy double spoke 150
SZH5A	Multi-function device
SZH7A	BMW Performance selector-lever grip
SZH8A	BMW Performance handbrake grip
SZH9A	19" winter wheel&tyre, V spoke 257
SZHAA	16" summer w&t, steel wheel 12
SZHB	18" LA wheel, M double spoke 219
SZHCA	18" LA wheel, M double spoke 260
SZHDA	18" Winter complete wheel V spoke 281
SZHEA	21" LA wheel Y-spoke375 BMW Performance
SZHFA	18" light alloy star spoke 276
SZHGA	17" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 318
SZHHA	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 319

Code	Description
SZHIA	Interior bicycle holder
SZHUA	20" LA wheel, M double spoke 310
SZHKA	18" WKR Radialspeiche 388
SZHLA	Radio, multifunction
SZHMA	Multifunct.lugg.compartm.mat w.fold.cont
SZHNA	Roof antenna
SZHOA	18" winter wheel&tyre, radial spoke 237
SZHFA	Travel & Comfort system
SZHQA	17-inch WKR V-Spoke 304
SZHPA	17-inch WKR V-Spoke 305
SZHPA	18-inch WKR V-Spoke 307
SZH7A	19" Winter wheel&tyre double spoke 309
SZHUA	19" LMR Double Spoke R129
SZHVA	16" WKR 5-Star Single Spoke R122
SZHVA	17" WKR 5-Star Double Spoke R124

Code	Description
SZHKA	17" WKR Double Spoke R99
SZHYA	Chrome package, interior
SZHZA	16" winter wheel&tyre steel wheel R12
SZJ1A	Universal lift
SZJ2A	Collapsible box
SZJ3A	Compartment cover
SZJ4A	Drink holder-module
SZJ5A	Coathanger
SZJ6A	Cool bag
SZJ7A	Seat-back storage pocket
SZJ8A	Umbrella holder
SZJ9A	Storage compartment module
SZJAA	Roof box

SZJBA	Base support system
SZJCA	Luggage basket
Code	Description
SZJDA	Ski and snowboard holder
SZJEA	SUPPORT SNOWBOARD
SZJFA	Surfboard rack
SZJGA	Universal holder
SZJHA	Bicycle rack, trailer coupling
SZJIA	Bicycle lift
SZJJA	Racing-bike holder, lockable
SZJKA	Touring-bike holder, lockable
SZJLA	Non-skid mat
SZJMA	Luggage compartment net
SZJNA	Fitted luggage compartment mat
SZJOA	Door handles with flags
SZJPA	Key fob
SZJOA	Interior surfaces
SZJRA	Luggage-compartment lashing straps
Code	Description
SZJSA	Boot partitioning grate
SZJTA	Luggage-compartment tray
SZJUA	Loading-sill protective film
SZJVA	Luggage compartment cover
SZJWA	Multifix system
SZJXA	Pocket holder
SZJYA	Dog harness
SZJZA	Exterior mirror for towing
SZK1A	AUX connection
SZK2A	Hands-free facility Universal
SZK3A	BMW DVD system, Advanced
SZK4A	BMW DVD system for Control Display
SZK5A	BMW Portable DVD system
SZK6A	iPod interface
SZK7A	BMW Radio Navigation
Code	Description
SZK8A	Digital road maps
SZK9A	Rear View
SZKAA	Side View
SZKBA	Electronic log book
SZKCA	Bracket, navigation, portable
SZKEA	18" light alloy V Spoke 281
SZKFA	19" light alloy V spoke 281
SZKGA	20" LA wheel, V-spoke 281
SZKHA	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 327
SZKIA	Ski- und Snowboardtasche Pro
SZKJA	Battery charger
SZKKA	Loading sill cover
SZKLA	Driver utility set
SZKMA	Rubber floor mat, classic
SZKNA	Ashtray
Code	Description
SZKOA	20" winter wheel&tyre, Y-spoke 214
SZKPA	17" winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 238
SZKQA	17" WKR Sternspeiche 317
SZKRA	16" WKR Doppelspeiche 154
SZKSA	Luggage compartment net
SZKTA	16" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 45
SZKUA	17" winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 98
SZKVA	18" winter wheel&tyre, ellips.styling 91
SZKWA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 233
SZKXA	DVD-system in rear compartment
SZKYA	17" Winter w&t, multi-spoke 284
SZKZA	Mission Control
SZL0A	21" light alloy double spoke 215
SZL1A	16" light alloy radial spoke 50
SZL2A	17" light alloy double spoke 178
Code	Description
SZL3A	17" light alloy cross spoke 144
SZL4A	18" light alloy double spoke 129
SZL5A	18" light alloy double spoke 182
SZL6A	18" light alloy double spoke 195
SZL7A	18" LA double spoke composite 71
SZL8A	18" light alloy radial spoke 196
SZL9A	18" light alloy double spoke 180
SZLAA	18" light alloy star spoke 181
SZLBA	18" light alloy star spoke composite 179
SZLCA	19" light alloy double spoke 125
SZLDA	19" light alloy radial spoke compos. 198
SZLEA	19" light alloy star spoke 128
SZLFA	19" light alloy star spoke 199
SZLGA	19" light alloy radial spoke bicolor 190
SZLHA	19" light alloy star spoke compos. 179
Code	Description
SZLIA	18" light alloy double spoke 184
SZLJA	18" light alloy star spoke 89
SZLKA	18" light alloy radial spoke 32
SZLLA	19" LA wheel, Mcross spoke 101
SZLMA	21" light alloy V spoke 239
SZLNA	21" light alloy double spoke 275
SZLOA	18" light alloy cross spoke 197
SZLPA	18" light alloy radial spoke 216
SZLQA	18" LA BMW Performance double spoke 269
SZLRA	18" light alloy JCW star spoke R95
SZLSA	18" light alloy JCW double spoke R109
SZLTA	18" light alloy JCW double spoke R105
SZLUA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 165
SZLVA	18" winter light alloy star spoke 153
SZLWA	18" winter light alloy star spoke 69
Code	Description
SZLXA	Wheel bolt locks
SZLYA	Mud flaps
SZLZA	Snow chains

SZM1A	Tow -cable/-bar
SZM2A	Fire extinguisher, powder-type
SZM3A	Jump leads in original BMW pouch
SZM4A	First aid kit
SZM5A	Jack set
SZM6A	Warning triangle
SZM7A	Warning vest
SZM8A	Car cover
SZM9A	Non Paints
SZMAA	Hard-sided case
SZMBA	Paints
SZMCA	Ski/snow board holder f. rear-rack mntg.

Code	Description
SZMDA	Mobility set
SZMEA	Fuel canister in spare wheel
SZMFA	HIFI system, Alpine
SZMGA	BMW Performance strut brace, aluminium
SZMHA	17" winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 116
SZMIA	Glasses case
SZMJA	19" LA wheel, V spoke 324
SZMKA	DVD system Tablet
SZMLA	Vario case
SZMMA	System case
SZMNA	T-Shirt
SZMQA	Shirt long-sleeved
SZMPA	Shirt
SZMQA	Sweatshirt jacket
SZMRA	Trousers

Code	Description
SZMSA	Cap
SZMTA	Rucksack, Ride
SZMUA	Belt / braces
SZMVA	Miniature
SZMVA	Glasses
SZMKA	LEATHER SUIT
SZMYA	Textile suit
SZMZA	Gloves
SZN1A	Side scuttles carrier set
SZN2A	Air inlet cover
SZN3A	Grip, trunk lid
SZN4A	Interior rear-view mirror cover
SZN5A	Accessory Control Menu ACM
SZN6A	Infrared headphones
SZN7A	DVB-T set-top box

Code	Description
SZN8A	Winter traction aid
SZN9A	BMW Performance door sill strips
SZNAA	Reserved for UX
SZNBA	Reserved for UX
SZNCA	Reserved for UX
SZND A	Reserved for UX
SZNEA	Reserved for UX
SZNF A	Reserved for UX
SZNGA	Reserved for UX
SZNHA	Reserved for UX
SZNI A	Reserved for UX
SZNJA	Reserved for UX
SZNTA	Reserved for UX
SZNL A	Reserved for UX
SZNN A	Reserved for UX

Code	Description
SZNNA	Reserved for UX
SZNOA	Reserved for UX
SZNP A	Reserved for UX
SZNQA	Reserved for UX
SZNP A	Reserved for UX
SZNSA	Reserved for UX
SZNTA	Reserved for UX
SZNUA	Reserved for UX
SZNV A	Reserved for UX
SZNV A	Warning triangle
SZNXA	Reserved for UX
SZNYA	Reserved for UX
SZNZA	Reserved for UX
SZO1A	Aluminium topcase
SZO2A	Duffle bag

Code	Description
SZO3A	Jacket
SZO4A	Tank bag
SZO5A	Tank-Bag
SZO6A	Rear pocket
SZO7A	Windscreen
SZO8A	Sports case
SZO9A	Soft bag
SZOAA	Polo-Shirt
SZOBA	Underglove
SZOCA	VEST
SZODA	Windbreaker
SZOEA	Kids short-sleeve
SZOFA	Insert
SZOGA	iPod adapter cable
SZOHA	Footboards chrome

Code	Description
SZOIA	Helmet pocket
SZOJA	Kidsbike NF
SZOKA	Audio system
SZOLA	Miscellaneous
SZOMA	Sew -on badge / pin
SZONA	Boots
SZOQA	BMW Motorrad communication system
SZOPA	Kids long-sleeve
SZOQA	HP Race Parts

SZORA	Impact protection
SZOSA	Spoke wheel
SZOTA	Parts, chrome
SZOUA	Floor lighting
SZOVA	Bags, Style
SZOWA	Rucksacks, Style

Code	Description
SZOXA	Chain lubrication system
SZOYA	Short-sleeve shirt
SZOZA	Cardigan
SZROA	Transmission tunnel bag
SZP1A	BMW Performance braking system
SZP2A	BMW Performance air-intake system
SZP3A	BMW Performance silencer system
SZP4A	BMW Performance shortshift
SZP5A	BMW Performance suspension
SZP6A	BMW Performance decal stripes
SZP7A	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 256
SZP8A	BMW Performance sport steering wheel
SZP9A	Interior trim finishers
SZPA A	BMW Performance sport seat
SZPBA	18" winter wheel&tyre, V spoke 254

Code	Description
SZPCA	BMW Performance strut brace, Carbon
SZPDA	Snap-in adaptor w. USB interface
SZPEA	BMW Performance aluminium footrest
SZPFA	BMW Performance aluminium pedals
SZPGA	Multimedia pocket
SZPHA	BMW Performance aerodynamic kit
SZPIA	Telematics platform accessory
SZPJA	Additional instruments
SZPKA	18" winter light alloy star spoke 99
SZPLA	18" winter light alloy double spoke 93
SZPMA	18" winter light alloy multi-spoke 94
SZPNA	Inside pocket for hard-sided case
SZPOA	16" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 104
SZPPA	Stowage net in footwell
SZPQA	18" winter light alloy star spoke 209

Code	Description
SZPRA	18" winter light alloy cross spoke 177
SZPSA	15" light alloy star spoke R86
SZPTA	Care-product sets
SZPUA	18" light alloy double spoke 238
SZPWA	19" winter light alloy Y spoke 211
SZPXA	19" light alloy double spoke 75
SZPYA	18" Winter wheel&tyre, M double spoke 270
SZPZA	20" light alloy star spoke 87
SZQ1A	Decorative trim, steering wheel
SZQ2A	Reserved for UX
SZQ3A	Reserved for UX
SZQ4A	Reserved for UX
SZQ5A	Reserved for UX
SZQ6A	17" light alloy star spoke 90
SZQ7A	Reserved for UX

Code	Description
SZQ8A	Reserved for UX
SZQ9A	Reserved for UX
SZQAA	Hub cap
SZQBA	BMW M Performance accent strips
SZQCA	MNI full wheel cap
SZQDA	Front grille
SZQEA	19" LA W, M Performance II double sp. 624M
SZQFA	18" LA wheel, V spoke 217
SZQGA	20" LA W, M Performance II double sp. 624M
SZQHA	21" LA wheel, Y spoke 627
SZQIA	17" WK R Y-Speiche 489M
SZQKA	LA wheel, star spoke 95, 19-inch
SZQLA	18" LMR Doppelspeiche 361
SZQMA	LA wheel, V spoke 63, 19-inch
SZQNA	19" LMR Turbinenstyling 487

Code	Description
SZQQA	16" light alloy radial spoke 139
SZQPA	16" light alloy star spoke 140
SZQQA	19" light alloy double spoke 238
SZQRA	Decorative trim, gear selector switch
SZQSA	15" WK R Star Spoke R86
SZQTA	16" WK R Double Spoke R88
SZQUA	16" WK R X-Lite Styling R84
SZQVA	17" WK R S-Spoke R85
SZQWA	16" winter wheel&tyre, 7 spoke R92
SZQXA	15" winter wheel&tyre, 8 spoke R82
SZQYA	18" LA wheel, M cross spoke 101
SZQZA	20" LA wheel, M cross spoke 101
SZR0A	19" LA Performance double spoke 269
SZR1A	16" light alloy radial spoke 32
SZR2A	17" light alloy radial spoke 32

Code	Description
SZR3A	21" light alloy star spoke 128
SZR4A	17" light alloy star spoke 199
SZR5A	19" light alloy star spoke 89
SZR6A	17" light alloy cross spoke 238
SZR7A	18" light alloy cross spoke 238
SZR8A	19" light alloy cross spoke 238
SZR9A	16" WK R Radial Spoke 508
SZR A A	17" WK R Double Spoke 510
SZRBA	20" light alloy cross spoke 177
SZRCA	19" light alloy cross spoke 177
SZRDA	18" light alloy cross spoke 177
SZREA	17" light alloy M double spoke 207
SZRFA	17" LMR Multi Spoke 505
SZRG A	19" winter wheel&tyre, V spoke 223M
SZRHA	18" LMR Cross Spoke 506

Code	Description
SZRIA	Anti-chip protective film
SZRUA	17" light alloy double spoke 238
SZRKA	16" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 102
SZRLA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 90
SZRMA	17" winter wheel&tyre, double spoke 103
SZRNA	17" winter wheel&tyre, cross spoke 133
SZROA	19" Winter wheel & tyre MV-spoke 298
SZRPA	17" emergency wheel, styling 84
SZROA	19" winter light alloy cross spoke 177
SZRRA	18" LMR JO/V Double Spoke 534
SZRSA	Shoe case
SZRTA	JCW silencer system
SZRUA	BMW M Performance lim. slip differential
SZRNA	18" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 74
SZRNA	16" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 471
Code	Description
SZRKA	Pouch for emergency wheel
SZRYA	19" winter light alloy star spoke 232
SZRZA	20" light alloy radial spoke 32
SZS1A	16" winter wheel&tyre double spoke 473
SZS2A	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 394
SZS3A	BMW Performance Power Kit
SZS4A	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 276
SZS5A	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 290
SZS6A	20" light alloy wheel cross spoke 312
SZS7A	20" light alloy star spoke 311
SZS8A	20" LA wheel, V spoke 356
SZS9A	19" LA wheel double spoke 361
SZSAA	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 478
SZSBA	17" winter wheel&tyre tunnel spoke R125
SZSCA	18" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 330
Code	Description
SZSDA	18" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 320
SZSEA	18" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 328
SZSFA	18" Winter wheel&tyre turbine styl. 329
SZSGA	17" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 236
SZSHA	17" winter wheel&tyre, Y-spoke 305
SZSIA	16" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 255
SZSJA	16" winter wheel&tyre multi-spoke 282
SZSKA	20" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 299M
SZSLA	20" LA wheel, multi spoke 410
SZSMA	Daytime running lights
SZSNA	19" LA wheel, MY-spoke 359
SZSOA	Backrest guard
SZSPA	Design trims, bumper/sill
SZSQA	Interior trim finishers, adhesive
SZSRA	Adaptive securing system
Code	Description
SZSSA	Sport aerial
SZSTA	Centre rail products
SZSUA	Design package
SZSVA	BMW Link
SZSVA	Floor mat, velours
SZSXA	JCW Rear spoiler
SZSYA	Side stripe
SZSZA	Electric drive motor MINI
SZT1A	HP instrument cluster
SZT2A	HP engine spoiler
SZT3A	HP sticker
SZT4A	Smart Phone Integration
SZT5A	Mounting, BMW Navigator
SZT6A	Base plate, BMW Navigator
SZT7A	Load area net
Code	Description
SZT8A	Scooter jacket
SZT9A	HP forged wheel
SZTAA	SLIPSTREAM DEFLECTOR
SZTBA	Backrest
SZTCA	RAIN PROTECTION CAP
SZTDA	Mobile phone insert
SZTEA	Motorcycle lock
SZTFA	BLOUSE
SZTGA	Tank bag, universal
SZTHA	Single seat
SZTIA	Driver's seat, high
SZTJA	Driver's seat low
SZTKA	Seat bench, high
SZTLA	Seat bench, low
SZTMA	Reserved for UX
Code	Description
SZTNA	Reserved for UX
SZTOA	Reserved for UX
SZTPA	Brake pedal
SZTQA	Reserved for UX
SZTRA	Kidney belt
SZTSA	HP panel, fuel tank
SZTTA	HP Carbon parts
SZTUA	HP hand lever, folding
SZTVA	Connectivity snap-in adapter
SZTWA	HP footbrake lever/shift lever, milled
SZTXA	HP footrest system
SZTYA	Junior Bike
SZTZA	HP lap timer
SZV0A	18" light alloy cross spoke R113
SZV1A	16" light alloy Cross Spoke R90
Code	Description
SZV2A	17" LA cross spoke composite R90
SZV3A	17" light alloy double spoke R99
SZV5A	17" light alloy multi spoke R108
SZV6A	MN valve caps
SZV7A	Sunscreen-film

SZV8A	Licence plate holder
SZV9A	17" LA cross spoke challenge R112
SZVAA	17" winter wheel&tyre, cross Spoke R114
SZVBA	20" LA wheel MPerformance V-spoke 464
SZVCA	17" winter wheel&tyre M doublespoke 483M
SZVDA	18" winter wheel&tyre Mstar spoke 400M
SZVEA	18" winter light alloy double spoke 446
SZVFA	18" winter wheel&tyre M doublespoke 486M
SZVGA	19" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 450
SZVHA	19" WKR Sternspeiche 449

Code	Description
SZVIA	19" winter wheel&tyre M doublespoke 467M
SZVJA	19" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 427
SZVKA	20" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 491
SZVLA	20" winter wheel&tyre turbine styl. 444
SZVMA	15" winter wheel&tyre Heli Spoke 492
SZVNA	16" winter wheel&tyre Loop Spoke 494
SZVOA	17" winter wheel&tyre Cosmos Spoke 499
SZVPA	17" winter wheel&tyre JOW Track Spoke 501
SZVQA	20" winter wheel&tyre M doublespoke 611M
SZVRA	18" LA wheel MPerformance dbl. spk 405
SZVSA	20" LMR Y-Speiche 542
SZVTA	19" WKR Turbinenstyling 428
SZVUA	17" WKR MINI LM Rad GP2 R136
SZVVA	18" WKR Doppelspeiche 405M
SZVVA	20" LMR Sternspeiche 660

Code	Description
SZVXA	19" LMR Sternspeiche 660
SZVYA	21" LMR Kreuzspeiche 650
SZW0A	15" Winter w&t, steel wheel 12
SZW1A	16" Winter w&t, trapezoidal styling 134
SZW2A	16" Winter w&t, star spoke 115
SZW3A	16" Winter w&t, radial spoke 50
SZW4A	16" Winter w&t, radial spoke 139
SZW5A	16" Winter w&t, V spoke 229
SZW6A	16" Winter w&t, double spoke 156
SZW7A	16" Winter w&t, radial spoke 32
SZW8A	16" Winter w&t, star spoke 155
SZW9A	16" Winter w&t, steel wheel 12
SZWAA	16" Winter w&t, star spoke 151
SZWBA	16" Winter w&t, star spoke 140
SZWCA	17" Winter w&t, radial spoke 244

Code	Description
SZWDA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 138
SZWEA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 243
SZWFA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 122
SZWGA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 117
SZWHA	17" Winter w&t, V spoke 110
SZWIA	17" Winter w&t, double spoke 111
SZWJA	17" Winter w&t, double spoke 112
SZWKA	17" Winter w&t, V spoke 141
SZWLA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 199
SZWMA	17" Winter w&t, radial spoke 32
SZWNA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 158
SZWQA	17" Winter w&t, star spoke 159
SZWPA	18" Winter w&t, radial spoke 118
SZWQA	18" Winter w&t, Mdouble spoke 184
SZWRA	18" Winter w&t, Mdouble spoke 164

Code	Description
SZWSA	18" Winter w&t, star spoke 143
SZWTA	Glovebox subdivider
SZWUA	Storage tray, centre console
SZWVA	17" winter wheel&tyre, steel wheel 12
SZWVA	17" winter wheel&tyre, star spoke 105
SZWXA	Centre armrest with storage compartment
SZWYA	17" light alloy cross spoke 133
SZWZA	17" light alloy double spoke 71
SZX0A	JOW gearshift indicator
SZX1A	JOW aerodynamic kit
SZX2A	JOW rear spoiler, Carbon
SZX3A	JOW rear-lid handle, Carbon
SZX4A	JOW door-mirror caps, Carbon
SZX5A	JOW air-inlet trim Carbon
SZX6A	JOW sport brake 16"

Code	Description
SZX7A	JOW perforated brake disc
SZX8A	JOW suspension cross-brace
SZX9A	JOW car cover
SZXAA	JOW sport seat, leather
SZXBA	JOW steering-wheel rim, leather
SZXCA	JOW trim, Carbon
SZXDA	JOW gearshift knob with Carbon strip
SZXEA	JOW gearshift gaiter
SZXFA	JOW handbrake grip with Carbon bar
SZXGA	JOW entrance strip with logo
SZXHA	JOW floor mat with Chequered Flag
SZXIA	JOW Tuning Kit
SZXJA	JOW sports suspension
SZXKA	JOW coil springs, red
SZXLA	JOW Side Scuttles, trim-cap set

Code	Description
SZXMA	16" light alloy double spoke R88
SZXNA	17" winter wheel&tyre, flame spoke R97
SZXOA	20" light alloy double spoke 238
SZXPA	21" light alloy double spoke 238
SZXQA	21" light alloy cross spoke 312
SZXRA	21" light alloy star spoke 311
SZXSA	19" light alloy star spoke 311
SZXTA	18" light alloy star spoke 311
SZXUA	17" light alloy star spoke 276
SZXVA	19" light alloy star spoke 276
SZXWA	18" LA wheel MPerformance dbl spk 313M

SZXXA	19" LA Performance double spoke 313
SZXYA	17" emergency wheel, steel
SZXZA	Trim loading sill, illuminated
SZY1A	Dog Guard

Code	Description
SZY2A	Stolen vehicle recovery
SZY3A	Radar warning system
SZY4A	Smartnav
SZY5A	Exterior decals
SZY6A	Caravan leads
SZY7A	Twin Electrics
SZY8A	Alarm system
SZY9A	Accessory packs
SZYAA	21" LMR Vielspeiche 629
SZZ1A	Auxiliary connecting cable
SZZ2A	19" LA wheel cross-spoke R134
SZZ3A	18" LA wheel V-spoke R133
SZZ4A	Electric drive motor BMW
SZZ5A	Door sill, foil
SZZ6A	19" VWT double spoke 408M

Code	Description
SZZ7A	Black Line
SZZ8A	BMW M Performance aerodynamic kit
SZZ9A	Organizer Set
SZZAA	Auxiliary heating
SZZBA	Indep. heater/indep. ventilation
SZZCA	Control element, independent heating
SZZDA	JCW sport brake 17"
SZZEA	Top stripe
SZZFA	18" LA wheel radial spoke 388
SZZGA	19" LA wheel Performance double spk 405
SZZHA	20" LA wheel cross spoke 404
SZZIA	20" LA wheel M Performance dbl. spk 405
SZZJA	20" LA wheel double spoke 361
SZZKA	16" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 377
SZZLA	16" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 411

Code	Description
SZZMA	17" winter wheel&tyre, Y-spoke 380
SZZNA	17" Winter wheel&tyre turbine styl. 381
SZZOA	18" VWT double spoke 385
SZZPA	16" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 390
SZZQA	16" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 391
SZZRA	17" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 393
SZZSA	17" winter wheel&tyre V-spoke 413
SZZTA	18" Winter wheel&tyre turbine styl. 415
SZZUA	18" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 396
SZZVA	18" winter wheel&tyre star spoke 365
SZZWA	18" winter wheel&tyre, Y-spoke 308
SZZXA	21" LA wheel M double spoke 310M
SZZYA	19" LA wheel double spoke 465
SZZZA	21" LA wheel V-spoke 463
L801A	National version Germany/Austria

Code	Description
L801A	NATIONAL VERSION GERMANY
L802A	National version Korea
L804A	NATIONAL VERSION SWITZERLAND
L807A	NATIONAL VERSION JAPAN
L808A	NATIONAL VERSION ISRAEL
L809A	NATIONAL VERSION DENMARK
L810A	National version Australia
L811A	National version Belgium
L812A	National version England / Ireland
L812A	NATIONAL VERSION GREAT BRITAIN
L813A	NATIONAL VERSION FRANCE
L814A	NATIONAL VERSION ITALY
L816A	NATIONAL VERSION EASTERN EUROPE
L819A	NATIONAL VERSION SPAIN
L820A	NATIONAL VERSION LATIN AMERICA

Code	Description
L821A	National version Egypt
L822A	GULF VERSION
L824A	NATIONAL VERSION SOUTH AFRICA
L827A	NATIONAL VERSION SCANDINAVIA
L830A	NATIONAL VERS. NORTHERN COUNTRIES
L833A	country specification, Singapore
L838A	NATIONAL VERSION CANADA
L846A	Country-specific version Taiwan
L8AAA	National version China
L8LAA	National version, India
P237A	Driving dynamics package
P330A	Sports package
P335A	Individual series 95 Special Exec.
P335A	SPORT PACKAGE M TECHNIC
P336A	Sports package

Code	Description
P337A	M Sports package
P338A	Dummy-SALAPA
P3BZA	MINI YOURS SODA EXTERIOR PACK
P446A	Rear compartment equipment
P448A	High Line Top-equipment
P462A	Comfort seat with stowage table
P4G1A	MINI Yours Interior Style Off-White
P4G2A	MINI Yours Interior Style Dark Cottage
P505A	Headl.washer system/fog lamps, rear wiper
P535A	Electronic temperature control
P535A	A/C comfort pack
P580A	Taxi package
P581A	Taxi package
P5A3A	BMW NIGHT VISION MT DYNAMIC LIGHT
P5DUA	PARKASSISTENZPAKET

Code	Description
P626A	communication package mobile phone

P628A	Communication pack
P671A	Radio Busin./CD Changer/HFI-Sys.
P703A	Eastern Europe package
P706A	V5 package
P714A	Luxury package
P720A	SPORT LIMITED EDITION
P730A	Individual special series
P730A	Advantage package
P734A	Levant package
P735A	Basic Package
P740A	Edition ZD
P741A	Edition ZB
P742A	Edition ZF
P743A	Edition, special markets

Code	Description
P744A	Edition ZH
P745A	Edition ZE
P746A	Edition ZN
P747A	Edition ZO
P748A	Edition ZV
P749A	Edition, importers
P758A	Individual Luxury Compact
P762A	Individual series 95 Selection Japan
P763A	Individual, Brazil
P765A	Motorsport Edition ZA
P777A	Motorsport, international
P7A1A	MINI sidewalk
P7A2A	Innovation pack II
P7A3A	Business Package
P7A4A	Advantage package + innovation package

Code	Description
P7A5A	Advantage Package+Limited Sport Edition
P7A6A	Innovation package + Editions
P7A7A	Innovation package+Comfort p.+Editions
P7A8A	Innovation package+Comfortp.+Advantagep.
P7A9A	Innovation package + Comfort package
P7AAA	EXECUTIVE PACKAGE
P7ABA	SPORT EXECUTIVE PACKAGE
P7ACA	Sport Line
P7ADA	Urban Line
P7AEA	Taiwan-Package, low
P7AFA	Extended chrome package
P7AGA	Int. package Individual, Piano Lacquer
P7AHA	Interior package, Individual Royal Ash
P7AKA	Interior package, Individual Walnut
P7ALA	MINI Seven

Code	Description
P7AMA	MINI Park Lane
P7ANA	MINI Checkmate
P7APA	Dynamics + Advantage package
P7ARA	Aerodynamics package
P7ASA	Package Dynamic + Comfort + Advantage
P7ATA	Advantage + Comfort Package
P7AUA	Advantage + Sport Package
P7AVA	Comfort + Sport Package
P7AWA	Advantage + Comfort + Sport Package
P7AXA	Advantage + Sport Package M
P7AYA	Comfort + Sport Package M
P7AZA	Advantage + Comfort + Sport Package M
P7G1A	Package Dynamic + Edition Lifestyle
P7G2A	Package Dynamic + Edition Exclusive
P7G3A	Package Comfort + Edition Lifestyle

Code	Description
P7G4A	Package Comfort + Edition Exclusive
P7G5A	Package Dynamic + Comfort + Ed.Lifestyle
P7G6A	Package Dynamic + Comfort + Ed.Exclusive
P7G7A	Edition 10 years X5
P7G8A	DESIGN COOL ELEGANCE
P7G9A	Comfort + Limited Sport Edition
P7GAA	Comfort Paket Advanced
P7GZA	Captain Chair
P7H1A	SPECIAL EDITION
P7H2A	EDITION AFEC BLACK & WHITE
P7H3A	Tech-Package
P7H4A	SPECIAL EDITION
P7H5A	SPECIAL EDITION
P7H6A	MINI Green Park
P7H7A	MINI HYDE PARK

Code	Description
P7H8A	Mobile phone prep. with USB interface
P7H9A	Hands-free system with USB interface
P7HAA	MINI 50 MAYFAIR
P7HBA	MINI 50 CAMDEN
P7HCA	Comfort Plus + Limited Sport Edition
P7HDA	EARL GREY
P7HEA	Connectivity package
P7HFA	JALAPENO
P7HGA	Curry
P7HHA	Habanero
P7HKA	WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP 50
P7HLA	MINI Clubman 50 Hampton
P7HMA	Italy kit
P7HNA	John Cooper Works package
P7HPA	Connectivity Package II

Code	Description
P7HRA	MINIMALISM package
P7HSA	CO2 optimisation
P7HTA	MINI Baker Street
P7HUA	MINI Bayswater
P7HVA	MINI Highgate
P7HWA	X Line
P7HXA	MINI Goodwood

P7HYA	Design Pure Traction
P7HZA	Design Pure Traction + MSport
P7K1A	OKD China high
P7K2A	OKD China high
P7K3A	OKD China high
P7K4A	OKD China high
P7K5A	OKD China high
P7KAA	Navigation package Business
Code	Description
P7KBA	Navigation package Professional
P7KCA	NAVIGATION PROFESSIONAL
P7KDA	NAVIGATION BUSINESS
P7KEA	TELEFONE ASIA
P7KFA	TELEFONE ASIA PLUS
P7KGA	Exterieur Design Pure Extravagance
P7KHA	John Cooper Works GP
P7KKA	MINI Clubman Bond Street
P7KLA	Exterieur Design Pure Extravagance Exkl.
P7KMA	JOHN COOPER WORKS INTERIEUR PAKET
P7KNA	JOHN COOPER WORKS EXTERIEUR PAKET
P7KPA	JOHN COOPER WORKS CHILI PAKET
P7KRA	ESSENTIAL PAKET
P7KSA	MINI Yours Soda Pack
P7KTA	BMW Head-Up Display + Connectivity pack

Code	Description
P7KUA	Int.design Pure Extravagance elfenbein
P7KVA	Interieurdesign Pure Extravagance cognac
P7KWA	MASTERPIECE MT PREVIEW (ARBEITSNAM)
P7KXA	BMW i interior design Loft
P7KYA	BMW i interior design Lodge
P7KZA	BMW i interior design Suite
P7L1A	LIMITED EDITION LIFESTYLE
P7L2A	Limited Edition Lifestyle + M package
P7L4A	RED HOT
P7L5A	WIRED
P7L6A	City
P7L7A	LIGHTHOUSE
P7L8A	PACK-UP
P7L9A	always open
P7LAA	INT.D.PURE EXTRAVAGANCE BL/SW LV.M

Code	Description
P7LBA	INT.D.PURE EXTRAVAGANCE CO/SW LV.M
P7LXA	MINI Sidewalk Chili
P7LYA	Design pure excellence
P7LZA	Edition Powder Ride
P7M2A	BMW Individual Composition
P7M3A	BMW Individual Composition, maritime
P7M4A	BMW Individual Composition, sporty
P7MBA	Exclusive Sport Edition
P7MCA	Exclusive Edition
P7MDA	Lifestyle Edition
P7MFA	Sports Edition
P7MHA	MSport Edition
P7MPA	Sports package
P7MRA	MSports package
P7MRA	Design Pure White + MSports package

Code	Description
P7MSA	Limited Sport Edition
P7PAA	including MINI service
P7PBA	including MINI service and repair
P7R1A	Navig. syst. with mobile phone provision
P7R2A	Lifestyle package
P7R3A	Package 1
P7R3A	Ukraine package
P7R4A	Driver package with Dynamic package
P7R5A	Driver package with MSport package
P7R6A	Comfort Plus package w/ MSport package
P7R7A	Innovation package
P7R8A	Innovation package plus
P7R9A	Jarres Fleet
P7RAA	Special edition Exclusive carbon/grey
P7RBA	Special edition Exclusive carbon/zint

Code	Description
P7RCA	Special edition Exclusive stratus/grey
P7RDA	Special edition Exclusive stratus/zint
P7REA	Special edition Lifestyle carbon/grey
P7RFA	Special edition Lifestyle carbon/zint
P7RGA	Special edition Lifestyle stratus/grey
P7RHA	Special edition Lifestyle stratus/zint
P7RKA	Special edit. Lifestyle diamant/walk sw
P7RLA	Special edit. Sport nachtblau/Alcantara
P7RMA	Light technology package
P7RNA	Driver Package
P7RPA	Advantage package
P7RRA	Dynamic package
P7RSA	Package Comfort
P7RTA	Dynamic and Comfort package
P7RLA	Special edition Exclusive diamant/black

Code	Description
P7RXA	Design pure experience
P7RYA	Design Pure Fusion
P7RZA	Design Pure Fusion + MSports package
P7S1A	Modern Line
P7S2A	Luxury Line
P7S3A	Design Pure Balance
P7S4A	Design Pure Balance + MSports package
P7S5A	Interior design Pure Excellence
P7S6A	INTERIEURDESIGN PURE EXPERIENCE
P7S7A	Interior design Pure Excellence
P7S8A	Interior design Pure Excellence
P7S9A	Connected Drive Services Paket
P7SAA	Open Air package

P7SBA	Dummy-SALAPA
P7SCA	EDITION FLEET PLUS
Code	Description
P7SDA	Package Comfort Plus + Edition Lifestyle
P7SEA	Package Comfort Plus + Edition Exclusiv
P7SFA	Advantage + Edition Sport
P7SGA	Comfort + Edition Sport
P7SHA	Hotel package
P7SKA	Innovation package
P7SLA	Design Pure White
P7SMA	Design Pure Impulse
P7SRA	Ambient and Sound
P7SSA	Lounge pack
P7STA	Interior package
P7SUA	Rear-cabin package
P7SVA	Ambient & Sound + Individual components
P7SWA	Design Pure Impulse + Sportpaket
P7SZA	Adaptive suspension pack. Professional
Code	Description
P7V1A	Advantage + Connected Drive
P7V2A	Comfort Package Plus + Luxury Line
P7V3A	COMFORT PAKET PLUS
P7V4A	Advantage + MSport + Connected Drive
P7V5A	Ride comfort +navigation Connected Drive
P7V6A	Advantage + Line + Connected Drive
P7VAA	Ride comfort package
P7VBA	Comfort Package
P7VCA	Sun protection glazing package
P7VDA	Sicht Paket
P7VEA	Adaptive xenon light package
P7VFA	Visibility package + MSports package
P7VGA	Heat comfort package
P7VHA	Surround View package
P7VUA	Advantage Package Plus + Modern Line
Code	Description
P7VVA	Advantage Package Plus + Luxury Line
P7VWA	Advantage Package Plus
P7VXA	Advantage Package Plus + MSports pkg
P7VYA	Advantage Package Plus + Urban Line
P7VZA	Advantage Package Plus + Sport Line
P7X1A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X2A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X3A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X4A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X5A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X6A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X7A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X8A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7X9A	Dummy-SALAPA
P7XPA	Navigation package Connected Drive
Code	Description
P7XYA	Connected Drive package
P7XZA	Dummy-SALAPA
P7Y0A	SALT II
P7Y1A	PEPPER II
P7Y2A	CHILI II
P7Y8A	BMW i interior design Carpo
P7Y9A	BMW i interior design Halo
P7YAA	Corporate
P7YBA	Business
P7YCA	Executive
P844A	Adverse weather package
P890A	Standard pack
P891A	EXECUTIVE EQUIPMENT
P892A	High Line-Package
P893A	Middle-East package
Code	Description
P894A	HK-2 package
P894A	V5-IC PACKAGE 1
P912A	Eastern Europe pack
P912A	Package 2
P913A	Eastern Europe pack plus
P914A	Premium package
P948A	Core model package V5-KA
P949A	Sport pack LA
P950A	Latin America pack
P951A	Summer package
P951A	Korea pack
P952A	China pack
P953A	Taiwan pack
P953A	V5-IC PACKAGE 2
P954A	Business package II
Code	Description
P955A	MD package
P955A	Middle-East package
P955A	Business line
P956A	Middle-East package
P957A	HK-Paket
P957A	V5-IC PACKAGE 3
P958A	Basic Package, Mexico
P959A	Luxury package Mexico
P970A	Aktionspaket
P971A	Exclusive package
P972A	Comfort Package
P973A	Malaysia package
P973A	Black & White Line
P973A	Winter package
P974A	Asia package
Code	Description
P975A	Dummy-SALAPA
P976A	Package Comfort
P977A	Exclusive Line

F981A	Top Konfortpaket
F981A	Comfort Plus package
F9A1A	3 SERIES SUNSHINE PACKAGE
F9A2A	Advantage Package
F9A3A	Tech Package 2
F9A4A	Luxury Package
F9A5A	X LINE PLUS
F9A8A	Drive Package
F9A9A	DRIVER PACKAGE 2
F9B1A	Package 3
F9B2A	Innovation package + Business package
F9B3A	AUSSTATTUNGSPAKET OPEN SKY

Code	Description
F9B4A	Comfort Paket + Navigationspaket
F9B8A	Comfort Package
F9B9A	Exclusive Package
F9BAA	Premium Package
F9BBA	Package Premium + Comfort
F9BCA	Final Package
F9BDA	Business Package
F9BEA	Motivation Package
F9BFA	Navigation Package
F9BGA	Navigation package + M Sports package
F9BHA	Advantage Package Plus+Business Package
F9BKA	Comfort Package Plus + Business Package
F9BLA	Special Package
F9BMA	Navigation package Connected Drive
F9BNA	V5-IC PACKAGE 4

Code	Description
F9BPA	High Package
F9BRA	Latinamerica Package 1
F9BSA	Latinamerica Package 2
F9BTA	Latinamerica Package 3
F9BUA	Drive Comfort Package
F9BVA	Sunshine Package
F9BWA	Interior Comfort Package
F9BXA	Sight Package
F9BYA	Light Package
F9BZA	Connectivity Package
F9CAA	Comfort Package
F9CBA	Sight Package
F9CCA	EXECUTIVE PACKAGE
F9CDA	Drive Package
F9CEA	Seating Package

Code	Description
F9CFA	Exterior Package
F9CGA	Baltics Package 1
F9CHA	Baltics Package 2
F9CKA	Baltics Package 3
F9CLA	Baltics Package 4
F9CMA	Baltics Package 5
F9CXA	Driver Comfort Package
F9CYA	Visibility Package
F9CZA	Luxury Package
FRP1A	Business package I
FRP2A	Business package II
FRP3A	Brushed Steel and Teak Decking
FRP4A	Black Starlight Starburst Headliner
PXA1A	Special edition carbon/cinnamon
PXA2A	Special edition carbon/bicolor grey

Code	Description
PXA3A	Special edition carbon/champagner
PXB1A	Special edition stratus/cinnamon
PXB2A	Special edition stratus/bicolor grey
PXB3A	Special edition stratus/champagne
PXC1A	Special edition nightblue/cinnamon
PXC2A	Special edition nightblue/bicolor grey
PXC3A	Special edition nightblue/champagne
PXC4A	BMW Individual Composition
PXK1A	MINI Clubvan
FZAAA	Individual RSI Professional

Options for Motorcycles

Code	Description
X100A	Authorities Denmark 35 KW
X101A	Official-use, Denmark
X102A	Special model, Japan R100
X103A	Authorities France Gendarmerie
X103A	Official-use scope France R 80 RT
X104A	Authorities France
X105A	Authorities France R65GS
X105A	France 35 kW
X106A	Official-use scope NRW patrol
X107A	Official-use scope, radio test for ABS
X108A	Special model K100RS
X109A	Official-use scope NRW patrol
X109A	Official-use scope NRW
X110A	Official-use scope France
X110A	Official-use scope, France FJ/CRS

Code	Description
X111A	Alternator 50A
X112A	Behördenumfang siehe B9079H (Test)
X113A	Authorities USA
X114A	Cruising light Spain
X115A	Special model Comfort R850R
X115A	Special model Classic R850R
X116A	Glue application minz-grün
X117A	Sticking application, black
X118A	Lettering "Polizei" high-reflecting
X119A	Lettering "Police" high-reflecting
X120A	Lettering "Gendarmerie" high-reflecting
X121A	Adhesive application, blue

X122A Direction indicator, Canada
 X123A Engine control unit, Japan
 X124A LED flash ID lamp, blue

Code	Description
X125A	LED flashing ID light, red
X126A	LED rotating flash ID lamp, blue
X127A	LED rotating flash ID lamp, red
X128A	Race ABS
X129A	Sport ABS and Sport ASC
X129A	Race ABS + DTC
X130A	SUITCASE
X131A	US version
X132A	Comfort saddle, high
X133A	Racing silencer
X134A	Adaptive Headlights
X135A	Control, operating concept
X136A	Chris Pfeiffer Edition
X137A	LED rear light
X138A	LED additional headlight

Code	Description
X140A	Valve cover protector
X141A	Radio
X142A	Radio
X143A	Bluetooth interface
X144A	Classic
X145A	Spoked wheels
X146A	Options US 50 states
X147A	OKD version
X148A	Power reduction for Japan
X149A	Spoked wheels/Enduro chassis
X150A	Set of fittings f luggage
X151A	Fun Audio System
X152A	Storing partition, large
X153A	Luggage net
X154A	Reading light

Code	Description
X155A	Holder, mobile telephone
X156A	Heater package
X157A	Hardtop
X158A	Alarm system
X159A	Hazard warning flashers
X160A	Luggage railing
X161A	Windscreen with grey wedge
X162A	Side cover, graphitan 2 metallic
X163A	Seat, mandarin
X164A	Seat, grau
X165A	Seat, Bronzitbeige
X168A	Exhaust emission standard EU 2
X169A	EU3 exhaust emissions standard
X170A	Special model
X171A	Tank cover/Rear lateral part granit-grey

Code	Description
X172A	Tank cover/Rear lat. part dark slate
X173A	Sports wheel
X174A	Sport vehicle
X175A	Roadwheel set
X176A	Short 1st gear
X177A	Gearshift assistant
X178A	Engine control unit, Asia
X179A	Windshield, tinted
X181A	HP Race calibration kit
X182A	DTC
X183A	HP Race Power kit
X184A	HP Race calibration kit
X185A	Standard seat bench
X186A	Special model II
X187A	Power Kit

Code	Description
X188A	Carbon engine spoiler
X189A	HP scopes
X190A	ASC + driving modes
X191A	Dynamic ESA
X192A	LED headlight
X193A	KEYLESS RIDE
X194A	HP titanium exhaust system
X195A	Engine control unit, Brazil
X196A	Type and notice plates, Russia
X197A	Competition
X201A	Sports wheel
X202A	Daytime running lights
X204A	Hill Start Control
X210A	Special model Trophy
X212A	Top Case

Code	Description
X217A	SONDERMODELL 90 JAHRE
X218A	Offroad mode ABS and ASC
X219A	Deluxe headlight
X220A	Seat bench extra high
X221A	On-board computer Pro
X222A	Gearshift assistant Pro
X223A	DDC
X224A	Driving modes Pro
X226A	Preparation, tracking system
X229A	Diebstahlschutzmassnahme
X241A	LED flashing beacon, red
X242A	Stop signal transmitter, front
X243A	Enabling, electrical outputs
X244A	Seat bench Pro
X245A	Single seat with radio box, low

Code	Description
X246A	LED flashing beacon, blue
X247A	Type label, China

X248A	Country control
X249A	Country control
X250A	Engine control unit China
X251A	China scope
X252A	Seat bench, sport
X253A	TANKBLEND FURE
X254A	Country control
X265A	Full interf. suppression, digital radio
X265A	Tyre pressure control (TPC)
X266A	Preparation, audio system + navigation
X267A	Audio system ECE + prep. navigation
X268A	Audio system ECE
X269A	Preparation, audio system

Code	Description
X270A	Audio system US
X271A	Audio system US + prep. navigation
X272A	Preparation, navigation unit
X273A	Prepar'n, audio system US + navigation
X274A	Special model III
X275A	Forged wheels
X280A	Owner's Handbook Danish
X281A	Owner's Handbook Finnish
X282A	Owner's Handbook, Greek
X283A	Owner's handbook Japanese
X284A	Owner's Handbook, Polish
X285A	Owner's Handbook, Slovenian
X286A	Owner's Handbook, Slovakian
X287A	Owner's Handbook, Czech
X288A	Owner's Handbook, Romanian

Code	Description
X289A	Owner's Handbook, Bulgarian
X290A	Owner's handbook, Russian
X291A	Owner's Handbook, Korean
X292A	Owner's handbook, Turkish
X293A	Owner's Handbook, Hungarian
X298A	Seat bench, black/white-grey
X299A	Type label, Brazil
X300A	Production date, India
X301A	Type label, Belgium
X302A	Type label, France
X303A	Type label, Italy
X304A	Type label, Australia
X305A	Type label, Spain
X306A	Type label, Canada
X307A	Type label, Austria

Code	Description
X308A	Type label, New Zealand
X309A	Type label, Commonwealth
X311A	Side reflector, red, for case
X312A	Side reflector, yellow, for case
X313A	LICENCE PLATE ADAPTOR
X314A	Deleted: side marker
X315A	Alternative gear ratio 3,00
X316A	Alternative gear ratio 3,09
X317A	Retaining belt for seat bench
X318A	Mudguard front
X319A	Codierung Kat. Schweiz
X320A	Xenon Light
X321A	HEADLIGHT LEFT ASYMETRIC
X322A	Headlight, left-assy, black
X323A	Continuous light

Code	Description
X324A	Side reflector, front/rear, yellow
X325A	Side reflector, front:yellow, rear:red
X326A	Speedometer mph
X327A	Engine-speed limitation
X328A	Catalyst, cl-loop-controlled, Switzerland
X329A	Label adjustment instruction
X330A	RDC and DWA
X331A	LABEL "UNLEADED FUEL"
X332A	Piston for unleaded regular petrol
X333A	Engine identification, Switzerland
X334A	Noise label, Australia
X335A	Special scope, exhaust-gas & noise label
X336A	Engine-setting instruction
X337A	Shed Kraftstoffanlage
X338A	Long-time antifreeze

Code	Description
X339A	Silencer, noise-reduced
X340A	Chromed collector
X341A	Unleaded notice, Great Britain
X342A	Engine identification, Austria
X343A	Engine identification, Australia
X344A	Engine approval, Austria
X345A	Noise reduction, Australia
X346A	Noise reduction, Switzerland
X347A	Pollutant reduction, Switzerland
X348A	Noise red./engine encaps., Switzerland
X349A	Silencer, noise-reduced, Switzerland
X350A	Exhaust System, chromium-plated
X351A	Lettering, gold-coloured
X352A	Special model, Special Edition
X353A	Deleted: headlight protection

Code	Description
X354A	Alternative gear ratio 2,82
X355A	Supplement gear ratio 2,82 for ABS
X356A	Alternative gear ratio 3,20
X357A	Supplement gear ratio 3,20 for ABS
X358A	Special model
X360A	Special model R1150RT saphirschwarz
X361A	Special model, alpin-weiss/marrak.rot
X362A	Fork slider cover package

X363A	Cockpit, authorities
X365A	Speedometer km/h
X366A	Reinforcement plate
X367A	Shielding plate
X368A	Tyres England
X369A	Authorities package
X370A	Fuel tank US

Code	Description
X371A	Integral ABS
X372A	Instr. cluster km/h f ABS/brake failure
X373A	Frequency converter, radio
X374A	F650 GS Dakar
X375A	Instrument cluster km/h for ABS
X376A	BMW US Radio
X377A	Label roadside assistance
X378A	Wiring harness, adapter
X379A	Instrument cluster mph for ABS
X380A	Operating instructions German
X381A	Operating instructions, English
X382A	Operating instructions, French
X383A	Operating instructions, Spanish
X384A	Operating instructions, Italian
X385A	Operating instructions, Swedish

Code	Description
X386A	Operating instructions, Dutch
X387A	Owner's handbook, Chinese
X389A	Operating instructions, Portuguese
X390A	Owner's Handbook Brazilian/Portuguese
X391A	Dealer List Overseas
X392A	Deleted: additional headlight
X393A	Special model
X394A	Preparation BMW motorcycle Navigator
X395A	Radio
X396A	Dummy-SALAPA
X397A	Dummy-SALAPA
X399A	Military version
X400A	ABS can be switched off
X401A	ABS partially integral
X402A	Backrest

Code	Description
X403A	Helmet connection for intercom system
X404A	Antenna 380 MHz
X405A	Half trim panel
X406A	Cast rim
X407A	City system case fern-blau
X408A	Seat, yellow
X409A	Off-road tyres Metzeler
X410A	City system case titansilber
X411A	Passenger seat
X412A	Side reflector, yellow, front
X413A	Pillion-passenger package
X414A	White wall tyres
X415A	ABS, fully integral
X416A	ESA chassis
X417A	Central locking system

Code	Description
X418A	Floor lighting
X419A	Side section granit-grau metallic
X420A	Side section, schwarz
X440A	ABS can be switched off f driving school
X441A	Priority vehicle light, blue
X442A	Priority vehicle light, red
X443A	Priority vehicle light, yellow
X444A	Armrests f top case
X444A	Leather handles, heated
X444A	HANDLE LEATHER
X445A	Rail/stop light tape f Topcase
X446A	Identification lamp, blue, & windscreen
X447A	Identification lamp, red, & windscreen
X448A	High-low system/ID lamp, blue/windscreen
X449A	High-low system/ID lamp, red/windscreen

Code	Description
X461A	Total elimination of interferences
X462A	Total elimination of interferences
X463A	Full interf. suppr'n, cat., Switzerland
X464A	FLASH SIGNALLING LIGHT BLUE
X465A	RED FLASH SIGNALLING LIGHT
X466A	Priority warning light, blue
X467A	Priority warning light, red
X468A	Blue priority warning light for ABS
X469A	Red priority vehicle light for ABS
X476A	Blue priority vehicle light for ABS
X477A	Red priority vehicle light for ABS
X478A	High-low system/crashbar f.fl.ID l.blue
X479A	Tone sequence system and protective bar
X479A	High-low system/crashbar f.fl.ID l.red
X481A	SIGNALLING LIGHT, BLUE

Code	Description
X482A	SIGNALLING LIGHT, RED
X483A	Siren and protective bar
X486A	Siren, electronic
X487A	Siren, beacon lamp, blue
X488A	Siren, beacon lamp, red
X491A	High-low system/crashbar f. ID lamp blue
X492A	High-low system/crashbar f. ID lamp red
X493A	Signal system, electronic
X493A	Tone sequence system, electronic
X494A	Preparation, signal system, France
X495A	Interior for topcase
X496A	Seat bench Softtouch
X497A	Radio remote control for Topcase
X497A	Beacon lamps, blue

X498A	Parking lights
Code	Description
X498A	Beacon lamps, red
X499A	Lowering
X499A	Comfort suspension/remote control
X500A	Seat bench, black, w/embossed GS letters
X501A	Supplement, speedometer mph for ABS
X502A	Speedometer km/h, authorities
X503A	Mirror, heated / electr. adjustable
X504A	Speedometer mph, official-use
X505A	Instrument carrier, suppl. instrum.
X506A	Clock and voltmeter
X507A	Speedometer mph, special model
X508A	Handlebar switch for heated grips
X509A	Reinforced power supply
X510A	Oil level warning
X511A	OIL COOLER
Code	Description
X512A	Speedometer km/h ABS official-use
X513A	Speedometer mph ABS official-use
X514A	Handlebar weight, chrome, f. heated grip
X515A	Special model F650
X516A	Griffe Chrom
X517A	expanded-plastic handles
X518A	Seat heating
X519A	Heated handlebar grips
X520A	Speedometer mph discontinued
X521A	Stop signal transmitter -PLEASE FOLLOW-
X522A	Hazard warning flashers
X523A	Aerial, 4m band
X524A	ANTI BLOCK SYSTEM (ABS)
X525A	ABS discontinued
X530A	RDC
Code	Description
X531A	Battery 25Ah
X532A	Twist-grip brake
X533A	Full trim panel with sliding-tube cover
X534A	FULL FAIRING
X535A	Additional instruments
X536A	Additional fan
X537A	Additional battery
X538A	Cruise control
X539A	On-board computer
X540A	Radio with CD drive
X541A	Chassis, black
X542A	Two-rotor disc brake
X543A	Nivomat
X544A	Reinforced suspension
X546A	Comfort suspension
Code	Description
X547A	SPORTS SUSPENSION
X548A	On-board computer, English
X549A	Sport suspension with ABS
X550A	Windscreen high, tinted
X552A	Windscreen, low, without flaps
X553A	Windscreen, high
X553A	Windscreen, high, without flaps
X554A	Windscreen, high, with flaps
X555A	Deleted: windshield
X558A	Windshield facelift
X559A	Windscreen, electrically adjustable
X560A	Sport windscreen
X560A	COCKPIT TRIM PANEL
X561A	HEADLAMP SCHWARZ
X562A	Additional headlight
Code	Description
X563A	Double horn
X565A	Engine spoiler, black
X565A	Headlight, left-asymm, black
X566A	Engine spoiler
X566A	Engine spoiler silver
X568A	Drivetrain, black
X570A	Light switch-off
X571A	Clock
X572A	Revolution counter
X573A	Rear fog light
X574A	Supplement, engine-speed limitation ABS
X575A	Clock/voltmeter for identification lamp
X580A	Engine spoiler
X581A	Exhaust-gas recirculation SLS
X582A	Catalyst, closed-loop-controlled
Code	Description
X583A	without catalytic converter
X584A	KICK STARTER
X585A	Alternative gear ratio
X585A	Alternative gear ratio 3,36
X586A	Catalyst, open-loop-controlled
X587A	Exhaust-gas recirculat. SLS discontinued
X588A	Muffler lowered
X588A	White direction indicator lights
X589A	HAND PROTECTOR
X590A	Turn indicator LED
X590A	Direction indicator LED white
X591A	Crash bar, front, and side support
X592A	Package Avantgarde
X593A	Handlebar Avantgarde
X594A	Stop signal "Stop Policia"
Code	Description
X595A	Chrome kit
X596A	Stop signal "Stop Polizei"
X597A	Stop signal "Stop Police"
X598A	Stop signal "Politie volgen"

X599A	Voice announcement system
X600A	Intercom
X601A	Official-use tank with compartment
X602A	Cover, pillion-passenger seat
X603A	Alarm system
X604A	HANDLEBAR "Police"
X605A	Supply line
X606A	Double seat bench yellow
X607A	Double seat bench darkgrey
X608A	Steel tank
X609A	Official-use tank

Code	Description
X610A	Seat, high
X611A	HANDLEBAR BOARD HIGH
X612A	HIGH HANDLEBAR F HEATER HANDLE
X613A	Adjustable handle bar
X614A	Suppl. handlebar pulled up for ABS
X615A	ADJUSTABLE HANDLEBAR, HEATED GRIP
X616A	Handlebar cover for remote control, radio
X617A	Additional tweeter
X618A	Handlebar low
X619A	Wide handlebars
X619A	Handlebar, normal
X620A	STEERING DAMPER
X621A	Windscreen
X622A	Rubber footrests
X623A	Variable windscreen, mechanical

Code	Description
X624A	Driving-school sign
X625A	Lettering, police, black, for radio box
X626A	Lettering "Police"
X627A	Lettering, police (straight)
X628A	SIGN PLATE "GENDARMERIE"
X629A	Lettering, police, white, for radio box
X630A	I-ABS generation 2
X631A	Enduro transmission
X632A	Side support, automatic
X633A	Off-road tyres
X634A	Fuel tank, large
X635A	Side support, complete
X636A	Main stand
X636A	Centre stand
X637A	Leather equipment

Code	Description
X637A	Leather seat
X638A	Central locking system
X639A	Provisions f regular fuel unleaded
X641A	Single seat
X642A	Single seat with radio box
X643A	Official-use scope, ABS control unit
X644A	Deleted: mudguard
X645A	Integral ABS
X646A	ABS integral discontinued
X647A	Sports transmission
X648A	Gearbox with overdrive
X649A	Weather protection
X650A	ASC
X651A	Mudguard rear
X652A	Aluminium tubular bar

Code	Description
X652A	Handlebar tubular
X653A	Front wheel mudguard
X654A	Front wheel mudguard
X655A	Chain guard, large, authorities
X656A	Splash guard, rear, for side reflector
X657A	Lateral cover, gold-orange
X658A	Lateral cover, weiss-aluminium
X659A	Mudguard, rear, large
X660A	Trunk special vehicles paint. w/bracket
X661A	Luggage storage with case holder
X662A	Holder f fire extinguisher
X663A	Qty system case, white
X664A	Qty system case, black
X665A	Luggage grid
X666A	Fire extinguisher

Code	Description
X667A	Qty system case, plain
X668A	Black parts, authorities
X669A	Protect.bar, front, authorities
X670A	Wheels, special colour
X671A	Front chromium-plated safety bar
X672A	Official-use scope, crashbar, front, chrome
X672A	Protect.bar, front, authorities
X673A	Front safety bar
X674A	Rear safety bar
X674A	Crash bar, rear, chrome
X675A	Crash bar, front, with air duct
X676A	Crash bar, front, with air duct, off.-use
X677A	without front safety bar
X678A	Deleted: case holder
X679A	Deleted: case

Code	Description
X680A	Case holder for aluminium case
X681A	Case holder left/right
X682A	Case holder left/right authorities
X683A	Front bag
X684A	ABS electronic Evo
X685A	Seat height, low
X686A	Case holder w./Qty case, black, left/right
X687A	Case holder w./Qty case, white, left/right
X688A	Deleted: case holder right
X689A	Official-use scope w/out case & holder

X690A Bracket f top case
 X691A without sponsor label
 X692A Cockpit discontinued
 X693A Base, radio-equipment holder, off.-use
 X694A Ignition control unit,interf.-suppressed

Code	Description
------	-------------

X695A	without topcase and carrier
X696A	Top Case large
X697A	Top Case large
X698A	Omission of top case
X699A	Omission of top case and case
X700A	Top case carrier for aluminium case
X701A	Power reduction 1,5 KW
X702A	Power reduction for catalyst
X703A	Power reduction
X704A	Geräuschschild Australien Kat.
X705A	Type label, Italy, catalyst
X706A	Type label, France, catalyst
X707A	Type label, Belgium, catalyst
X708A	Omission of radio preparation
X709A	Engine 1000 ccm

Code	Description
------	-------------

X709A	Speed limitation
X710A	Dummy-SALAPA
X711A	without cross-spoked wheels
X712A	Radio
X713A	CD player
X713A	CD Changer
X714A	Special check, photomachines
X715A	Sonderkontrolle Testmaschinen
X716A	Special scope, new model
X717A	Dummy-SALAPA
X718A	Dummy-SALAPA
X718A	Frequency converter, radio
X719A	Specialscope,deviation fr. series status
X720A	Power reduction to 72 kW
X721A	Temperature and fuel-level display

Code	Description
------	-------------

X722A	Temp. & fuel display for prep., radio
X723A	Broad-band speaker
X724A	Three-way speaker
X725A	Radio preparation with speaker
X726A	Radio preparation without speaker
X727A	RADIO ANTI-INTERFERENCE
X728A	Radiovorber. o.Lautsp.f.el.Winds.
X751A	Adjustable seat bench, anthracite
X752A	Twin seat, anthracite
X753A	Adjustable seat bench
X754A	Adjustable seat bench, black
X755A	Double seat bench black
X756A	Folding dual seat
X757A	KNEEPADDING
X758A	Omission of fresh-air duct

Code	Description
------	-------------

X759A	Saddle seat bench, special model, black
X761A	Equipment canyon-braun
X762A	Equipment black
X763A	Navigation system
X764A	Plug-in socket
X765A	Double socket
X766A	Comfort seat, co-driver
X767A	Step boards f passenger,adjustable
X768A	CD radio and CD changer
X769A	Radio preparation suppressed,with loudsp
X771A	Cross-spoke wheels
X772A	Cross-spoke wheels for ABS
X773A	Seat, black
X774A	Double seat bench, low
X775A	Comfort seat

Code	Description
------	-------------

X776A	Driver's seat low
X777A	Twin seat, red
X778A	Insertable twin seat, high
X779A	Wide tires
X780A	Wheel Speed
X781A	Three-spoke wheel
X782A	Tyres Continental
X783A	Tyres Metzeler
X784A	Three-spoke wheel for ABS
X785A	Tyres Bridgestone
X786A	Tyres Pirelli
X787A	Step boards f passenger,adjust.,chrome
X788A	Tyres Michelin
X789A	Tyres Dunlop
X790A	Wheel Dynamic

Code	Description
------	-------------

X791A	Air duct, lateral
X792A	Double seat bench, high, black
X793A	Seat, blue
X794A	Insertable twin seat, black
X795A	Insertable twin seat, black/retain.belt
X796A	Double seat bench grey/black
X797A	Adjustable seat bench, red
X798A	Seat sepia
X799A	Omission of seat bench
X800A	Power reduction 35 kW
X801A	Power reduction 25 kW
X876A	Radio frequency 315 MHz
X877A	Radio preparation
X895A	Sticker, special model
X901A	Start-up support

Code	Description
------	-------------

X902A	Start-up support
X903A	Start-up support
X904A	Start-up support
X905A	Start-up support
X906A	Start-up support
X907A	Start-up support
X908A	Dummy-SALAPA
X909A	Start-up support
X910A	Start-up support
X981A	Intercom
X986A	Dummy-SALAPA
X987A	Dummy-SALAPA
X988A	Intercom
X989A	Workaround optics
X990A	Dummy-SALAPA

Code	Description
X991A	Dummy-SALAPA
X992A	Dummy-SALAPA
X993A	Dummy-SALAPA
X994A	Expansion, standard equipment
X995A	Expansion, scope of optional extras
X997A	Dummy-SALAPA
X998A	Dummy-SALAPA
Y729A	NATIONAL VERSION SWEDEN
Y730A	country specification, Singapore
Y731A	NATIONAL VERSION SWITZERLAND
Y732A	NATIONAL VERSION CANADA
Y733A	NATIONAL VERSION NEW ZEALAND
Y734A	National version Australia/New Zealand
Y734A	National version Australia
Y735A	NATIONAL VERSION FINLAND

Code	Description
Y736A	NATIONAL VERSION GREAT BRITAIN
Y737A	National version Belgium
Y738A	National version Commonwealth
Y739A	National version Brazil
Y740A	National version Argentina
Y741A	NATIONAL VERSION FRANCE
Y742A	NATIONAL VERSION JAPAN
Y743A	NATIONAL VERSION AUSTRIA
Y744A	NATIONAL VERSION NORWAY
Y745A	NATIONAL VERSION ITALY
Y746A	Country version, Spain, Canary Islands
Y747A	NATIONAL VERSION IRELAND
Y748A	NATIONAL VERSION GERMANY
Y749A	NATIONAL VERSION CALIFORNIA
Y750A	Country-specific version Taiwan

Code	Description
Y760A	NATIONAL VERSION Thailand
Y770A	National version China
Y850A	Taiwan nat.-mkt.version for official use
Y851A	National-market version Russia
Y852A	National version, India
Y999A	Länderausführung Dummy Motorrad
Q139A	Special model 15 years 4-valve GS
Q180A	Classic
Q198A	Highline-Paket
Q199A	Highline package Japan
Q200A	Special model, triple black
Q203A	Dynamic package
Q205A	Highline package Asia
Q206A	K40 DYNAMIC
Q207A	K40 DYNAMIC JAPAN

Code	Description
Q208A	K40 HP
Q209A	K40 HP JAPAN
Q211A	K40 HP ASIEN
Q214A	Highline package Canada
Q215A	Dynamic package Canada
Q216A	Dynamic package Asia
Q227A	Sports package
Q228A	Race-Paket
Q230A	Comfort Package
Q231A	Comfort package 1
Q232A	Comfort package 2
Q233A	Touring package
Q234A	Touring package 1
Q235A	Dynamic package
Q236A	Active package

Code	Description
Q237A	Active package1
Q238A	Dynamic package 1
Q239A	DYNAMIC-PAKET 2
Q240A	Enduro package
Q255A	SONDERMODELL DARKWHITE
Q261A	Highline package, low seat, Canada
Q262A	Highline package, low seat
Q263A	Highline package, low seat, Asia
Q264A	Highline package, low seat, Japan
Q310A	Safety pack
Q359A	Package, authorities order
Q364A	Package, authorities order
Q364A	Official-use pack, temperate zone
Q398A	Package, military version
Q421A	Family Kit

Code	Description
Q422A	Executive package
Q423A	Two-colour paint
Q424A	Special model
Q425A	Special model
Q426A	Spec. model pack. Boxer Cup replica 2004
Q427A	Special model R1150RT saphir-black

Q428A Special model saphir-black
 Q429A Touring package
 Q430A Safety pack
 Q431A Equipment package 1
 Q432A Equipment package 2
 Q433A Equipment package 3
 Q434A Equipment package 4
 Q435A Equipment package 5
 Q436A Equipment package 1 Asia

Code	Description
------	-------------

Q437A Equipment package 2 Asia
 Q438A Optional extra pack 3 Asia
 Q438A Equipment pack, Canada 1
 Q439A Equipment pack, Canada 2
 Q450A Touring Special ECE
 Q451A Pack K100RS Motorsport design
 Q452A Pack K 75S onyx-schwarz, met.
 Q453A Pack K 75S brillant silber, met.
 Q454A Pack, riding-school motorcycle
 Q455A Pack K100RS avus-schwarz, Style
 Q456A Pack K 75S marrakesch-rot
 Q457A Pack R80/100GS avus-schwarz
 Q458A Pack K 75C alpin-weiss
 Q459A Pack K100RS white/blue
 Q460A Touring Special US

Code	Description
------	-------------

Q470A Touring Special Canada
 Q471A Pack K100LT perl-grün met.
 Q472A Pack K100LT perl-grün met. ABS
 Q473A Pack K1100LT Special Edition
 Q474A Pack K100RS white/blue ABS
 Q475A Special model package, Classic
 Q475A Spec. model pack. 25 years GS
 Q480A Touring Special Asia
 Q484A Special model package, Classic Japan
 Q485A Special model package, Classic Austria
 Q489A Special model pack.K1100RS marrakesh red
 Q490A Special model R1200GS Rallye
 Q526A Special model package K1100RS schw/arkt
 Q527A Pack, indiv. ergonomics w/ heated grips
 Q528A Pack, individual ergonomics

Code	Description
------	-------------

Q529A Special model pack. alpin/marrakesh red
 Q545A Special model package Ultima K75
 Q551A Special model package Ultima K75 Inland
 Q556A Special model package K1100LT Highline
 Q557A Spec. model pack. arktis-grau met.
 Q564A Package, Asia
 Q567A Special model 75 years BMW
 Q569A Special model 75 years BMW
 Q576A Special model package F650
 Q577A Special model R1200C Avantgarde
 Q578A Equipment package
 Q579A Equipment package
 Q640A Special model 30 years GS
 Q861A Chris Pfeiffer Edition Paket
 Q862A Chris Pfeiffer Edition Paket

Code	Description
------	-------------

Q863A Special model, Japan
 Q894A Safety pack 1
 Q998A Pack, dummy, motorcycle